
OregonStatePolice
Incident: SP15311802

Incidentdetails: 

Incident Type: Officer Involved Shooting

Incident time: 10/01/201510:42 10/01/201510:44

Reported time: 10/01/201510:42

Incident location: 1140UMPQUA COLLEGE RD, ROSEBURG, DOUGLAS ORUSA97470 (Beat: RSO, Region: SWR) 97470

Incident status: Cleared Exceptional DeathofOffender

Summary: OnOctober1, 2015, amalesuspectshotandkilledmultiplevictimsatUmpqua Community College in
Roseburg. Thesuspect shotatresponding policeofficers anddiedfromaselfinflicted gunshotwound. Oregon
StatePolicewasassigned theleadinvestigaiton involving theuseofdeadlyphysical forcebyresponding
Roseburg PoliceDepartment Officers. Thisinvestigation wascompleted underSP15311802. OregonState
Policealsoassistedwithfollowupinvestigation duties involving themurderofUCCstudents, interviews of
witnessnes, interviewes ofsuspect familymembers andcommand postassistance. Thisfollowupassistance
wascompleted underSP15312489. Douglas CountySheriff'sDepartment wasassigned leadagencyandrefer
totheirreportunderDCSO154261. 

InvolvedPersons: 

Name: Gender: HARPERMERCER, CHRISTOPHER SEAN \[DECEASED\] Male

Classification: DOB: Deceased; Suspect07/26/

DL: 

Address: 
USA (Beat: RSO, Region: SWR)  

Name: Gender: DOWNING, MATHEW IANMale

Classification: DOB: Victim; Witness07/10/1997

DL: 

Address: 
Beat: RSO, Region: SWR)  

Telephone: 

Name: Gender: WOODWORTH, JULIEYIFemale

Classification: DOB: Victim03/02/1996

DL: 

Address: 

Height: Weight: Build: 5'4" 120lb

Race: Hair Color: EyeColor: Unknown

Name: Gender: BOYLAN, ANASTASIA FFemale

Classification: DOB: Victim05/24/1997

DL: 

Address: 

Name: Gender: MINTZ, CHRISTOPHER LEEMale
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lassification: DOB: Victim04/07/1985

DL: 

Address: 

Telephone: Landline) (

Name: Gender: BRESCHANNEFemale

Classification: DOB: Victim11/20/1998

DL: 

Address: 

Telephone: Landline) (

Height: Weight: Build: 

Race: Hair Color: EyeColor: White

Name: Gender: HEU, TRACY LEEFemale

Classification: DOB: Victim07/18/1985

DL: 

Address: 

Height: Weight: Build: 

Race: Hair Color: EyeColor: Unknown

Name: Gender: LAVERNE, TENEAFemale

Classification: DOB: Victim08/22/1996

DL: 

Address: 

Telephone: Landline) (

Height: Weight: Build: 

Race: Hair Color: EyeColor: Unknown

Name: Gender: VALENZUELA, BRENDA FABIOLAFemale

Classification: DOB: Victim09/15/1986

DL: 

Address: 

Telephone: Landline) (

Name: Gender: MCMURTREY, AMBERJEWELFemale

Classification: DOB: Victim01/03/1981

DL: 

Address: 

Telephone: Landline) (

Name: Gender: LEVINE, LAWRENCE \[DECEASED\] Male

Classification: DOB: Deceased; Victim04/01/1948

DL: 

Address: 
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elephone: Landline) (

Name: Gender: ANSPACH, TREVEN \[DECEASED\] Male

Classification: DOB: Deceased; Victim09/15/1995

DL: 

Address: 

Telephone: Landline) (

Height: Weight: Build: 

Race: Hair Color: EyeColor: Unknown

Name: Gender: MOORE, SARENA DAWN \[DECEASED\] Female

Classification: DOB: Deceased; Victim07/08/1971

DL: 

Address: 

Height: Weight: Build: 5'5" 

Race: Hair Color: EyeColor: Unknown

Name: Gender: JOHNSON, JASON \[DECEASED\] Male

Classification: DOB: Deceased; Victim10/08/1981

DL: 

Address: 

Name: Gender: COOPER, QUINN \[DECEASED\] Male

Classification: DOB: Deceased; Victim04/23/1997

DL: 

Address: 

Name: Gender: EIBEL, LUCAS \[DECEASED\] Male

Classification: DOB: Deceased; Victim06/17/1997

DL: 

Address: 

Height: Weight: Build: 6'0" 

Race: Hair Color: EyeColor: White

Name: Gender: ALCARAZ, LUCERO \[DECEASED\] Female

Classification: DOB: Deceased; Victim09/27/1996

DL: 

Address: 

Telephone: Landline) (

Height: Weight: Build: 5'3" 

Race: Hair Color: EyeColor: Unknown

Name: Gender: CARNES, REBECKA \[DECEASED\] Female
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lassification: DOB: Deceased; Victim03/29/1997

DL: 

Address: 

Height: Weight: Build: 5'7" 

Race: Hair Color: EyeColor: Unknown

Name: Gender: DIETZ, KIM \[DECEASED\] Female

Classification: DOB: Deceased; Victim08/11/

DL: 

Address: 

Telephone: Landline) (

Name: Gender: MCGOWAN, RANDALSANDAIRMale

Classification: DOB: Victim03/05/1997

DL: 

Address: 

Telephone: Landline) (

Telephone: Landline) (

Name: Gender: ROY, EMILYRFemale

Classification: DOB: Witness11/25/1996

DL: 

Address: 

Telephone: Cellphone) (

Name: Gender: RINAKER, BYRONDOUGLASMale

Classification: DOB: Witness03/10/1981

DL: 

Address: 

Telephone: Cellphone) (

Name: Gender: MELNIK, ROGERLEEMale

Classification: DOB: Witness12/18/1978

DL: 

Address: 

Telephone: Cellphone) (

Name: Gender: DOWNING, MATHEW IANMale

Classification: DOB: Victim; Witness07/10/

DL: 

Address: 

Telephone: Cellphone) (

Name: Gender: SIFFORD, JOANFemale
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lassification: DOB: Mentioned; Witness

DL: 

Address: 

Telephone: Cellphone) (

Name: Gender: FENRICH, RHONDA JFemale

Classification: DOB: Attorney04/30/1965

DL: 

Address: 

Telephone: 

Name: Gender: SPINGATH, TODDMale

Classification: DOB: PoliceOfficer outsideagency

DL: 

Address: 700SEDOUGLAS AVE, ROSEBURG, DOUGLAS 10OR
USA97470 (ROSEBURG PD) 97470

Name: Gender: KANEY, JOEMale

Classification: DOB: PoliceOfficer outsideagency

DL: 

Address: 700SEDOUGLAS AVE, ROSEBURG, DOUGLAS 10OR
USA97470 (ROSEBURG PD) 97470

Name: Gender: YODEL, DANMale

Classification: DOB: Other involved person

DL: 

Address: 

Name: Gender: MILLER, JESSMale

Classification: DOB: Other involved person09/24/

DL: 

Address: 

Telephone: Cellphone) (

Name: Gender: DEHART, MICHELLE DIANEFemale

Classification: DOB: Mentioned09/30/1980

DL: 

Address: 

Name: Gender: RITCHEY, CECILROYMale

Classification: DOB: Mentioned10/22/1982

DL: 

Address: 

Telephone: Cellphone) (

Height: Weight: Build: 6'2" 200lb
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ace: Hair Color: EyeColor: BrownBlue

Name: Gender: SMITH, SUMMERFemale

Classification: DOB: Mentioned08/27/1977

DL: 

Address: 

Telephone: Cellphone) (

Name: Gender: 

Classification: DOB: Other involved person

DL: 

Address: 

InvolvedProperty: 

Computer items: Diskdrive / Evidence / \[EXTERNALHARDDRIVE\]  
Policerecording / Evidence / THUMBDRIVES
Firearmaccessories / Evidence / SIGSAUERMAGAZINES
Pistol : Semiautomatic action (autoloading) / Evidence / SIGSAUERP226SIGSAUERPISTOL / 
Photoequip: Camerabody / Evidence / \[BODYCAMERA\]  
Firearmaccessories / Evidence / GLOCK, INC. PISTOLMAGAZINES
Pistol : Semiautomatic action (autoloading) / Evidence / GLOCK, INC. 
P15024734 / Policerecording / Evidence / THUMBDRIVES
P15024880 / Ammunition : Other / Evidence / SHELLCASING
P15024881 / Ammunition : Other / Evidence / SHELLCASING
P15024883 / Ammunition : Other / Evidence / SHELLCASING
P15024885 / Ammunition : Other / Evidence / BULLETT
P15024886 / Policerecording / Evidence / AUDIORECORDING
P15024890 / Policerecording / Evidence / AUDIORECORDING
P15024892 / Policerecording / Evidence / AUDIORECORDING
P15024894 / Policerecording / Evidence / AUDIORECORDING
P15024898 / Policerecording / Evidence / AUDIORECORDING
P15024899 / Papers, notebook, print / Evidence / PRINTOUT OFRADIOTRAFFIC
P15024900 / Papers, notebook, print / Evidence / PRINTOUT OFRADIOTRAFFIC
P15024901 / Policerecording / Evidence / AUDIORECORDINGS
P15024976 / Photograph / Evidence / PHOTOS
P15024977 / Photograph / Evidence / PHOTOS
P15025005 / Policerecording / Evidence / AUDIORECORDING
P15025124 / Ammunition : Other / Evidence / BULLETFROMAUTOPSY
P15025146 / Photograph / Evidence / SCENEPHOTOS
P15025669 / Photograph / Evidence / PHOTOS
P15026125 / Policerecording / Evidence / AUDIOINTERVIEW
P15026126 / Policerecording / Evidence / DASHCAM
P15026325 / Policerecording / Evidence / DASHCAM
P15026327 / Policerecording / Evidence / AUDIORECORDING
P15026706 / Policerecording / Evidence / PHOTOS, AUDIORECORDING
P15026708 / Policerecording / Evidence / AUDIORECORDING
P15028773 / Policerecording / Evidence / AUDIOCD
P15028774 / Policerecording / Evidence / DASHCAM
P15030166 / Policerecording / Evidence / INTERVIEW
P15030167 / Papers, notebook, print / Evidence / DRAWING/DIAGRAM
P15030168 / Policerecording / Evidence / DASHCAM
P15030328 / Photograph / Evidence / AUTOPSY IMAGES
P15031882 / Policerecording / Evidence / DATADISC
P16013871 / Ammunition : Other / Evidence / TESTFIRES
P16013872 / Ammunition : Other / Evidence / TESTFIRES

InvolvedVehicles: 

Other / ORLic #CK13450
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Other / ORLic #D21615
Other / Lic #CK20824

InvolvedOfficers: 

Backupofficer / WITHERS, LYNN / #31620 / OSP / Officer / SWREGIONF&WCOMMAND
Detective / SCOTT, BRYAN / #41610 / OSP / Officer / CENTRALPOINTDETECTIVES
Detective / ASSMUS, BRIAN / #46014 / OSP / Officer / COOSBAYROSEBURG DETECTIVES
Detective / SPRAGUE, DUSTIN / #39520 / OSP / Officer / SPRINGFIELD DETECTIVES
MOORE, MARK / #34109 / OSP / Officer / ROSEBURG PATROL
Analyst / LAWSON, JOHN / #A05420 / OSP / Nonsworn / CRIMINALINVESTIGATIONS DIVISION
Detective; ReportingOfficer/CaseLead / LEE, TRAVIS / #46022 / OSP / Officer / CENTRALPOINTDETECTIVES
WALKER, JEFFREY / #41603 / OSP / Officer / CENTRALPOINTPATROL
ReportingOfficer/CaseLead / DAVIE, TERRI / #34523 / OSP / Officer / SUPERINTENDENT
ReportingOfficer/CaseLead / HARRISPOWERS, DEANNA / #28347 / OSP / Officer / CENTRALPOINTDETECTIVES
Detective / DAY, CALE / #49713 / OSP / Officer / SPRINGFIELD DETECTIVES
Evidencetechnician / SIMLENESS, KAREN / #A07657 / OSP / Nonsworn / ROSEBURG COOSBAY GOLDBEACH
EVIDENCE
ReportingOfficer/CaseLead / VANATTA, KEVIN / #22717 / OSP / Inactiveemployee
Dispatcher/TC2 / RUDESHEIM, DINA / #21494 / OSP / Nonsworn / DISPATCH

Reports: 

Generalreport: 

Author: Report time: 28347HARRISPOWERS, DEANNA10/12/201513:19

Entered by: Entered time: 28347HARRISPOWERS, DEANNA10/12/201513:19

Narrative: 

DISTRIBUTION: 

DouglasCountyDistrictAttorney'sOffice

DouglasCountySheriff'sOffice

RoseburgPoliceDepartment

ACTIONTAKEN:   

October1st, 2015: 

11:00a, IwasnotifiedbyLieutenantLuxofaschoolshootingwhichhadjustoccurredatthe
UmpquaCommunityCollegeinRoseburg, Oregon.  LieutenantLuxrequestedtheassistance
oftheCentralPointMajorCrimesDivision.  InotifiedDetectiveHall, DetectiveLee,  
DetectiveElzy, DetectiveScott, DetectiveStallsworth, DetectiveQuirkeandDetective
Thorntonandrequestedtheyrespondtothesceneandassistwiththeinvestigation.  

WhileenroutetoRoseburg, IrequestedDetectiveHall, DetectiveElzy, DetectiveStallsworth
andDetectiveThorntonrespondtoMercyMedicalCenterandassistwithinterviewsofthe
victimswhohadbeentransportedtothehospitalformedicaltreatment.     

12:20p, IarrivedatUmpquaCommunityCollegeandmetwithLieutenantChrisMerrifield.   
Merrifieldbriefedmeinregardstotheeventswhichincludedthereportedshootingonthe
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campusandthesubsequentofficerinvolvedshooting.  Merrifieldrequested theOregon
StatePoliceconducttheinvestigation intotheofficerinvolvedshooting.  Thesuspectwas
identifiedasChristopherHarperMercer, dob07/ Thesuspectwasreportedly
deceased,  additionally, Iwastoldtherewereseveraldeceasedstudentsinsideaclassroom,  
withinSnyderHall, whohadbeenshotbyChristopherHarperMercer.   

Iconfirmedthescenewascordonedoffbytheuseofyellowcrimescenetapeandacrime
scenelogwasbeingmaintained.     

IwasbriefedbyOSPDetectiveMikeTaborinregardstotheinformationheobtainedwhen
heinitiallyarrivedonscene.  IlearnedthatDetectiveSergeantJoeKaneyandDetective
ToddSpingathwereidentifiedastheofficerswhofiredtheirweapons. (Referreportby
DetectiveTabor) DetectiveTaboralsotoldmehetookphotographsofthe
sceneimmediatelyafterthescenewassecure.  (ReferphotosbyTabor)   

1:00p, abriefingwasheldbyLieutenantChrisMerrifieldandassignmentsweremadeto
assistinginvestigators andsupportpersonnel.  IwasassignedastheCaseAgentforthe
OfficerInvolvedShooting.   

TheOregonStatePoliceCentralPointCrimeLabwasassignedtoprocessand
photographthesceneoftheofficerinvolvedshooting.  (ReferreportbyCriminalistJohn
AmishandForensicScientistPamKosaci)    

IlearnedfromRoseburgPoliceLieutenantPatMoorethatSergeantKaneyandDetective
SpingathwereremovedfromthesceneandtransportedtotheRoseburgPolice
Department. LieutenantMooretoldmewhileattheRoseburgPoliceDepartment, Sergeant
KaneyandDetectiveSpingathsweaponsandequipmentwassecured.  LieutenantMoore
toldmephotographsweretakenofeachofficerpriortotheofficersbeingtransportedto
theirresidences.  

Iassignedassistingdetectivestoidentifyandinterviewallofthefirstrespondingofficersto
includeofficersfromtheOregonStatePolice, DouglasCountySheriff'sOfficeandRoseburg
PoliceDepartment. (ReferreportsbyOSPDetective'sScott, Quirke, Tabor,  
Assmus, Sprague, Day, JCSOCaptainTimSnaith, APDDetectiveSpenceandAPDSergeant
Lecours) 

2:00p, IspokewithDetectiveSergeantJoeKaneybyphone.  SergeantKaneytoldmehe
waspreparedtogiveastatementinregardstotheeventsoftheincident.  Imade
arrangements forSergeantKaneytomeetwithinvestigatorsattheRoseburgPolice
Department.  DetectiveJohnRiddleandDetectiveDustySpraguewereassignedto
interviewSergeantKaney. (ReferreportsbyDetectiveRiddleandSprague.)  

Theinvestigationcontinuedthroughout thedaywithadditionalassignmentsbeingmadeto
detectivesastheinvestigationprogressed.  

5:00p,  Iconductedawalkthroughofthesceneandnotedthefollowing:  
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SnyderHallislocatedinthesouthportionofthecampus.  Theclassroominwhichthe
deceasedstudentswerelocatedwasidentifiedasclassroom #SNY15whichislocatedinthe
southeast cornerofSnyderHall,  Thesuspect, HarperMercerandhadbeenremovedfrom
classroom #SNY15andplacedintoclassroom #SNY17.   Inotedseveralbulletholeswhich
appearedtohaveoriginatedfromtheinsideandoutsideofclassroom #SNY15. Classroom
SNY16isadjacenttoclassroom #SNY15andtheclassroom'sshareanoutsidewall.  Inoted

twobulletholesintheoutsidewallthatappearedtohaveoriginatedfromtheoutsideof
thebuilding, inward.     

Intheparkinglot, Inotedthreeshellcasingswhichwerecoveredwithplacards, 1, 2and3.   
TheseshellcasingswereconsistentwithwhereSergeantKaneyandDetectiveSpingath
wouldhavebeenstandingatthetimetheyengagedthesuspect.  IassignedDetectiveDay
toassistthecrimelabandcollectallevidencerelevanttotheofficerinvolved
shooting. (ReferreportbyDetectiveDay.) 

SergeantKaney'sassignedworkvehicle, ablackExplorerbearingOregonPlate / 946HBV,  
wasparkedinthesouthsideoftheparkinglot.  

Ilearnedtherewasvideosurveillanceoftheparkinglot.  DetectiveBryanScottwas
assignedtoviewandcollectthevideo.  (ReferreportbyDetectiveScott)  

5:06p, IspokewithRhondaFenrich, AttorneyfortheRoseburgPoliceEmployees
Association.  Imadearrangements forDetectiveToddSpingathtomeetwithinvestigators
onMonday, October5th, inordertoprovideastatement.    

6:20p , IconductedasecondwalkthroughwithCriminalistJohnAmishtoconfirmevidence
whichneededtobeseizedaspartoftheofficerinvolvedshooting.   

7:30p, IreleasedSergeantKaney'svehicletoRoseburgPoliceCaptainMathews. 

8:00p, IattendedabriefingheldattheRoseburgOregonStatePoliceOffice.  Thisbriefing
wasattendedbyamultitudeofinvestigatorsandsupportpersonnel.  Duringthe
briefingtheknownfactsoftheincidentwerediscussedandadditionalassignmentswere
madetoassistinginvestigators.   

9:43p,  DetectiveJohnRiddleandIinterviewedMathewIanDowningathisresidence.   
Downingsmother, SummerSmithwaspresentduringtheinterview.  Theinterviewwas
recordedinitsentirety.  AcopyoftheinterviewwasplacedintoevidenceattheRoseburg
OregonStatePoliceOffice. ( ReferDMHE01) TheinterviewwithDowningwillbethe
subjectofasupplemental report. 

October2nd, 2015: 

9:00a, IattendedabriefingheldattheRoseburgOregonStatePoliceOffice.  Thisbriefing
wasattendedbyamultitudeofinvestigatorsandsupportpersonnel.  Duringthebriefing,  
theknownfactsoftheincidentwerediscussedandadditionalassignmentsweremadeto
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assistinginvestigators.  

11:00a, MyselfandseveralinvestigatorsarrivedattheUmpquaCommunityCollegeand
conductedasecondarywalkthroughofthescenetoconfirmallitemsofevidentiaryvalue
hadbeenidentifiedandcollectedinregardstotheOfficerInvolvedShooting.  Whileatthe
scene, IwasnotifiedbySergeantWillisthatabulletfragmentwaslocatedintheparking
lot.  ThefragmentwaslocatedintheareatowardswhereSergeantKaney'sunmarkedpolice
vehiclehadbeenparkedthenightbefore.  Thefragmentwasdocumentedandcollected.   
ReferreportbyDetectiveDay) 

11:05, IspoketoCorporalBradOdellbyphone. CorporalOdelltoldmehewasincontact
withJamesMichaelPerry, dob CorporalOdelltoldmePerrytoldhimhe (Perry)  
wasthepersonthatfoundtheenvelopewhichwasdroppedbyMatthewDowning.  I
requestedCorporalOdellconductafullinterviewwithJamesPerry,  asIhadpreviously
beentoldbyDetectiveTaborofPerry'suncooperative/suspiciousbehavior.  (Referreport
byDetectiveTabor)  

12:00p, MyselfandDetectivesThornton, Lee, QuirkandRiddlearrivedat125
inordertoconductasecondarysearchoftheresidencetoconfirmall

itemsofevidentiaryvaluehadbeenidentifiedandcollected.  Whileattheresidence,  
additional itemsofevidencewerecollected. (ReferDCSOitems #10101025) 
Thesecondarysearchwillbethesubjectofasupplemental report. 

3:00p, Iassistedstudentsandstaffinretrievingtheirvehicles/propertyfromUmpqua
CommunityCollege.   

October5th, 2015: 

9:30a, IviewedvideosurveillanceofSnyderHallparkinglotwhichwasrecordedonOctober
1st, 2015andnotedthefollowing : (ReferBSE01/AKE01 Thevideotimeshavenotbeen
synchedwithDCSOdispatch)  

Camera #1  (capturesparkingareasouthwestofSnyderHall)  

10:43a DetectiveSergeantKaneyandStatePolicevehiclesarriveinthesouthparking
lot.  
10:46a SeniorTrooperGormantakesapositiontocoverthewestexitofthe
breezeway. 
10:46a AfemalerunstowardSeniorTrooperGormanfromtheareaofSnyderHall.  
10:46a SeniorTrooperGormanmovestowardSnyderHall.  

Camera #2  (capturesparkingareasouthofSnyderHall)  

10:42a whiteFedExvanisstoppedinthefarsouthparkingarea. 
10:44a unknownmalestandinginthefarsouthparkingarea, pointingtowards
SnyderHall.  
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10:44a DetectiveSergeantKaneyandDetectiveSpingathenterthevideoframe, with
theirgunsdrawn, runningtowardsSnyderHall.  SeniorTrooperVanattaandSenior
TrooperGormancanalsobeseenwithinthevideoframe.  
10:46a SeniorTrooperVanattamovestowardSnyderHall.  
10:48a Additionalofficersarrive.  
10:49a Multipleofficersandmedicalunitsarrive.  

Camera #3  (capturesparkingareaeastandsoutheastofSnyderHall) 

10:41a whiteFedExvantravelingwestinthefarsouthparkingarea.  
10:44a Dirtandgrassnexttothesidewalkflyintotheair. (appearstobeapossible
impactofabulletfiredtowardstheofficers) 
10:44a Debriscanbeseenflyingfromtheoutsidewallofthebathroom (appearsto
bearoundfiredfromtheofficerstowardthesuspect) 
10:44a DetectiveSpingathentersthevideoframe.  
10:45a FemalerunstowardDetectiveSpingathfromtheareaofSnyderHall. 
10:46a DetectiveSpingathandSergeantKaneymovetowardsSnyderHall. 

Camera #4  (capturesparkingareasouthofSnyderHall)  

10:44a SergeantKaney'svehicleentersvideoframe. 
10:44a SergeantKaneyandDetectiveSpingathmovetowardSnyderHall. 
10:44a SeniorTrooperGormanmovesthroughvideoframe. 
10:44a SeniorTrooperVanattamovesthroughvideoframe. 

IadditionallyviewedphotographswhichweretakenbytheFedExdriveronOctober1st,  
2015whilehewasparkedintheparkinglotwatchingtheincident.  (Photoswereobtained
bytheFBI / ReferDMHE4) 

Photo #1 Thesuspect isstandingindoorwayoftheclassroom.  Thedoorisopen.   
ThesuspectiswearingKhakicoloredpants, adarkshirtandsunglasses.  Thereare
apparentbulletholesintheglassportionofthedoor.  DetectiveSpingaths reflection
canbeseenintheglasswindowoftheclassroom.  
Photo #2 Thesuspectisstandingintheopendoorwayoftheclassroom. Detective
Spingathsrighthalfofhisbody, asheisbehindaredvehicle,  canbeseeninthe
photograph.  

IreviewedtheCADNotesfromDouglasCounty911andnotedthefollowing: (ReferDWS
E03) 

10:38a CallofActiveShooteratUCC. 
10:43a SergeantKaneynotifieddispatchofturningontoCollegeRd.  
10:45a Exchangeofgunfire. 
10:47a Onemaledowninclassroom.  

Iadditionally listenedtothe91callswhichweremadeinregardstotheactiveshooteron
1- 
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October1st, 2015aswellasthepoliceradiotrafficinregardstotheincident. (ReferDWS
E05) 

11:10a,  DetectiveRiddleandIinterviewedDetectiveToddSpingath.  Theinterviewwas
recordedinitsentirety.  TheinterviewwillbethesubjectofareportbyDetectiveRiddle.  
ReferreportbyDetectiveRiddle)  

12:35p, DetectiveRiddle, SergeantKenyonandIarrivedattheDouglasCountySheriff's
Office.   

WhileattheSheriff'sOffice, Itookcustodyofthebulletwhichwasremovedfromthe
suspectatautopsy.  ThebullethadbeenenteredintoevidenceatDCSOhowever
transferredtoOSPpermyrequest. (ReferDMH E02) 

12:40p, DetectiveRiddleandIprovidedaverbalreporttoDistrictAttorneyRickWesenberg
ofalltheknownfactsinregardstotheOfficerInvolvedShootinginvestigation. Theverbal
reportincludedasummaryoftheofficerstatements, witnessstatements, photographs,  
videosandallpertinentfactsoftheinvestigation.   

2:45p, WhileattheOregonStatePoliceOffice, ItookcustodyofSergeantKaney'sand
DetectiveSpingathsfirearmswhichhadbeenenteredintoevidenceattheRoseburg
PatrolOffice.   (ReferCADE01andCADE04)  

5:15p, IentereditemsDMHE02, CADE01andCADE04intoevidenceattheCentralPoint
PatrolOffice.  AForm #49wassubmittedfortheitemstobesenttotheCrimeLabfor
furtherexaminationandprocessing.   

October6th, 2015

ItraveledtotheRoseburgPatrolOfficeandtookcustodyofCADE06, CADE07, CADE08,  
CADE09.  

5:15p, theabovementioneditemswereenteredintoevidenceattheCentralPointPatrol
Office.  AForm #49wassubmittedfortheitemstobesenttotheCrimeLabforfurther
examinationandprocessing.   

CASESTATUS:  

TheDouglasCountyDistrictAttorney'sOfficehasdetermined theofficer'sactionswere
justified.  

Adigitalcasebookwillbecompliedofallreportsanddigitalevidence.  Distributionwill
madetotheabovementionedagencies.   
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EndofReport

ReportingOfficer: 

SergeantDeannaHarris

OSP/CID CentralPoint

Supplemental: 

Author: Report time: 41603WALKER, JEFFREY10/03/201509:22

Entered by: Entered time: 41603WALKER, JEFFREY10/03/201509:22

Narrative: 

Distribution CaseLead

On10/1/2015atabout11:35amSgt. BeckcalledandtoldmethatLt. Altmanrequested thatIrespond totheshootingscene
atUCCandmaybeneededasamemberoftheReconstruction Unit.   

Iarrivedonsceneatabout1:08pm.  Reconstructionist MarkMoorebriefedmeandshowedmethescene. 

Reconstructionist JeffWillisadvisedthatEugenePDwasenroute tothescenewiththeirFaro3Dscannerandthatwewere
waiting forthemtodecideonscenemapping assignments. 

Atabout1:34pmCDMECraigKinney toldmethatCaptainDavierequested thatthetwobodies locatedinroomSNY18were
tobemarkedbeforebeingmoved. Iusedapinkgreesestickandmarked theheadandfootareaofeachofthetwobodies.  
Thebodiesweredescribed asfollows; Anadultmalewaslyinghandcuffed onabluebackboard, andanadultfemalewas
lyingonawhitesheet. Irequested Reconstructionist Mooretophotograph themarkings whichhedid.  

RefertoSr. TrooperMoore'sreportandphotograph forfurtherdetails. 

UponarrivalofEugenePDwiththeirFaro3Dscanner, itwasdetermined thattheywouldperformscansoftheentirescene
andthatIwouldnotbeneededtomapthescenewithmyequipment.   

Icleared thesceneatabout4:07pmandshortly thereafter confirmed withLt. Altman thatIwasclear toreturntoCPO. 

Casestatus Complete NFI

Supplemental: 

Author: Report time: 46022LEE, TRAVIS10/08/201508:51

Entered by: Entered time: 46022LEE, TRAVIS10/08/201508:51

Narrative: 

OregonStatePolice
CentralPointMCS
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Distribution:  

DouglasCountyDistrictAttorneysOffice

OnOctober2, 2015atapproximately11:00a.m., IassistedSergeantHarrisandotherdetectiveswithasecondarywalkthroughofthe
incidentlocationatUmpquaCommunityCollege. Ididnotlocateanythingofevidentiaryvalue. 

EndofReport

ReportingOfficer:  

DetectiveTravisLee

OregonStatePoliceCentralPoint

Supplemental: 

Author: Report time: 53408THORNTON, EVE10/08/201512:57

Entered by: Entered time: 53408THORNTON, EVE10/08/201512:57

Narrative: 

OREGONSTATEPOLICE

CENTAL POINT MCS

DISTRIBUTION:  

DouglasCountySherriffsOffice

DouglasCountyDistrictAttorney'sOffice

OnOctober2nd, 2015atapproximately 11:02amIarrivedatthe Umpqua CommunityCollegecampustoassist
withasecondarysearchoftheofficerinvolvedcrimesceneasdirectedbySgt. Harris. Ididnotlocateanythingof
evidentiaryvalue.  

End OfReport. 

Reporting Officer: 

Detective EveThornton
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regonStatePoliceCentral Point

Supplemental: 

Author: Report time: 28347HARRISPOWERS, DEANNA10/09/201512:33

Entered by: Entered time: 28347HARRISPOWERS, DEANNA10/09/201512:33

Narrative: 

DISTRIBUTION: 

DouglasCountyDistrictAttorney'sOffice

DouglasCountySheriff'sOffice

RoseburgPoliceDepartment

SUBJECTOFREPORT:  Downing, MathewIan, dob08/

ACTIONTAKEN:  OnOctober1st, 2015,  ChristopherHarperMercer enteredaclassroomat
UmpquaCommunityCollegeandshotandkilledseveralstudentsbeforeshootinghimself.   
MathewDowningwasidentifiedasastudentwhowaspresentintheclassroomduringthe
shooting.  DowningwasidentifiedashavingcontactwithHarperMercerandreceivingan
envelopefromHarperMercerwhichtogivetotheauthorities.  OnOctober1st, 2015at
9:43pm, DetectiveJohnRiddleandIinterviewedMathewDowningathisresidence.   
SummerSmith, Mathew'smotherwaspresentduringtheinterview.  Thefollowingisa
summaryoftheinterviewwhichwasrecordedinitsentirety.  Thefollowingsummaryhas
beencondensedforeaseofthereaderanditisnotnecessarily intheorderwhichitwas
discussed.  Foraverbatimaccount, thereadershouldreviewtheaudiorecordingitself.   
ReferDMHE01)  

MathewDowningis18yearsold.  
HeiscurrentlyenrolledinPhoenixCharterSchoolandattendsaclassatUCC.  
SchoolstartedonSeptember28th, 2015.  
ItwasonlyhisseconddayinclassatUCC.  
OnOctober1st, 2015, herodethebustoschool , wasgivenaridetoUCCandwent
straighttoclass, Writing115.  
Itwasanormalday, hesatathisdeskandturnedinhispapers.  
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Theinstructorwasgivingalecture.  
Heheardtwoshots.  
Hedoesnotknowiftheshotswerefiredpriortothesuspectwalkingintothe
classroomoriftheywerefiredthroughthewindow.  
Hedidn'treallyrealizewhathappenedashehasnotbeenaroundmanyguns.  
Thesuspectcameintotheroomandwasstandingnexttothefrontdoornexttothe
firstdesk.  
Thesuspectwasholdingagunandpointingitateverybody.  
Hecouldnotrememberwhatthesuspectwaswearing.  
Hedoesnotknowthesuspectnorhasheevermetthesuspectbefore.  
Hehasneverpreviouslybeeninclasswiththesuspect.  
Thesuspecttoldeveryonetomovetothemiddleoftheclassroom.  
Hedroppedtothefloorandscootedovertothemiddleoftheclassroomwith
everybodyelse.  
Thesuspectputthegundownandwasshufflingthroughhisbackpackandpulledout
anenvelope.  
Thesuspectwassayingtheenvelopehadhis (suspects) final "willandtestament" or
something likethatandtherewasaUSBthatexplainedsomethings.  
Thesuspectsaidsomethinglike "ifanybodysurvivesthis."  
Thesuspectlookedathim (Mathew) andsaid "heyyouwiththeglasses, standupreal
quick."  
Thesuspectwalkedovertohimandhandedtheenvelopetohimandsaidhe
would "notshoothimifhegaveittothecops."  
Thesuspecttoldhimtositinthebackoftheclass, whichhedid.   
Whilethiswasgoingon, thesuspecthadaguninhishand.  Hedescribedthegunasa
blackhandgun.  
Thesuspectthen "firedatafewpeoplethatwerelayingdownandkilledthem."  
Thesuspecthadsomeonestandupandwasaskingthemquestionslike, "doyou
believeingod" andwhenthepersonreplied "yes", thesuspectreplied "ok" andthen
shothim.  
Thesuspectaskedanotherkidthesamequestionandthekidreplied, "I'mcatholic."  
Thesuspectsaidsomethinglike "thanksforstandingforyourbeliefs" andthenshot
him.  
Hedidnotpersonallyknowthetwopeoplethatthesuspectmadestandupandthen
shot.  Hedoesnotknowanybodyintheclass.  
Afterthat, thesuspectjuststartedshootingpeople.   
Thesuspectdidnotstandanybodyelseuporaskthemanything.  
Thesuspectonlymadethe "twopeoplestandupbeforeshootingthem.  
Hethinkstheinstructorwasshotwhenthesuspectfirstcameintotheclassroomas
hedidnotseetheinstructorafterthefirsttwoshots.   
Hewassittingattheverybackdesk, wherethesuspecttoldhimtosit,  whenthe
suspectwasshootingpeople.  
Whilethesuspectwasshootingpeoplewhowerelayingdown, thesuspectwas
rantingabout "howitwouldn'thurtandhowdeathdoesn'thurt" andstufflikethat.  
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Itwasreallyhecticandloudandhecouldbarelyhearanythingoverthegunshotsas
hisearswereringing.  
Herecalledthatthesuspectwaslaughingatoneofthepersonsheshot
because "bloodwasgurglinginhismouth" andthesuspectwaslaughingaboutitand
sayingsomethinglike "itwasfunnythathewassurvivingsolong."  
Heheardsomeonetalkingoutsideoftheclassroomandthesuspect "pokedhishead
outandwasyellingatsomeone."  
Heheardthesuspectsaysomethinglike "Iheardyousaidsomethingaboutcallingthe
police."  
Heheardtheguyoutsidesaysomethinglike "it'smykidsbirthday."  
Thesuspectwaslike "Idon'tcare" andjustshothim.    
Hethinkstheman "gotshotinthestomach" outsideoftheclass.  
Whenthesuspectgotdonewiththemanoutsideoftheclassroom, hecamebackinto
theclassroomandstartedshootingpeople, onebyone.  
Thesuspectaskedonegirlifshecould "standup."  Whenthegirltoldhim "no"  
becauseshewasintoomuchpain, thesuspecttoldthegirlthat "ifshestooduphe
wouldn'tshootherandhewouldshootherfriendinstead." Shecouldn'tstandupand
hefiredonsomeotherpeople.  
Hewastryingnottopayattentiontoallofitandwastryingtostay "stilland
emotionless" becausehedidnotwanttosetthesuspect "off" andmakethe
suspect "madathim."   
Hejustwantedto "sitthere" andlistentowhatthesuspectsaidsohewouldn'tget
hurt.   
Thesuspectpointedthegunatonegirlandshetriedtouseadesktoprotect
herself. Thesuspectsomethinglike, "youknowthiswillgothroughthedesk"  
andthenshotheracoupleoftimes, possiblyintheleg.   
Thesuspectwasusingtwogunsandwhenonewouldrunoutofammo, thesuspect
wouldgobackandreloadit.   
Bothofthegunswerehandguns.  Onewaspossiblysilverandtheotheronewas
black.  

IaskedMathewDowningwhatmadethesuspectstopshooting.  Mathewtoldme;  

Thesuspectlookedoutandtherewerepoliceoutthere.  
Thesuspectfiredonthepolice, possiblyacoupleoftimes.  
Hethoughtthesuspectgot "hit" becausethesuspectsaid, "ohfuck" anddropped
downtothegroundandshothimself.  
Hesawthesuspectputaguntohisownheadandthesuspectshothimself.    
Afterthesuspectshothimself, oneofthestudentswhowasnothurt, stoodupand
kickedthegunawayfromthesuspect.  
Hewentinto "fightorflight" andtoldeveryonetostaydownashedidnotknowif
therewasasecondshooter.  
Thecopsshowedupandhadthepeoplewhocouldwalkleavetheclassroom.  
Theyallstoodoutsideandwaited.  
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DetectiveRiddleandIaskedtheadditionalclarifyingquestionsofMathewDowning.  

Didheeverseeanyonethatappearedtobehelpingthesuspectduringtheshooting.  
No)  
Didheeversee thesuspect leavetheclassroomandcomebackin. (Thesuspectnever
lefttheclassroombutpokedoutthedoortoshoot.)  
Didthesuspectsaythathesawthepoliceofficers. (No, buthe (Mathew) heard
gunshotsfiringbacksoheassumeditwasthepolice.) 
Didyouknowpersonallyknowanyoneintheclassroom. (No, hedidn'tknowanybody
personallybutrecognizedoneofthegirlsfromRoseburgHighSchool.) 
Wasthepersonwhokickedthegunawayfromthesuspectamanorwoman. (Itwasa
man, itwasoneofthepeoplewhowasnothurtatall.)  
Didyouseewherethesecondhandguncamefrom. (Thesuspecttookitoutofhis
backpack)  
Didthesuspecthavearifle. (No, heonlysawthetwohandguns.) 
Wasthesuspectsayinganythingthatwouldhelpusunderstandwhyhedidthis. (No)  
Didyouhaveyourcellphonewithyou. (Yes, buthedidnottakeitout.)  
Didyoutakeanyphotosorvideosofanything. (No, hekeptitinhispocket) 
Didyouseeanyoneelsetakingphotosorvideos. (No)  
Hadyouheardaboutanythreatsmadetowardstheschoolpriortotheshooting.(He
hasonlyheardaboutthe "twitter" thingthatwaspostedbutheheardaboutitafter
theshooting.) 

Inregardstotheenvelope;  

Hewastoldtodroptheenvelopewhenthepolicemadethemcomeoutofthe
classroom.  
Hedoesnotknowifanyonepickedtheenvelopeup.  
Hedroppedtheenvelopeinthegrass.  

MathewlefthisUCCbagintheclassroom. Thebagisgreenandblackandhislaptopisin
thebag.  Thecomputer isaHPmininotebook. Thelaptophashisnameonitwhen
thelaptopisopened. Hiskeysarealsointhebag.  ThekeysareonaStarTreklanyard.  

AttheconclusionofmyinterviewwithMathew, IprovidedMathewandhismotherwith
mycontact information.   

EndofReport

ReportingOfficer:  

SergeantDeannaHarris
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OregonStatePolice CentralPoint

Supplemental: 

Author: Report time: 28347HARRISPOWERS, DEANNA10/12/201508:37

Entered by: Entered time: 28347HARRISPOWERS, DEANNA10/12/201508:37

Narrative: 

DISTRIBUTION:  

DouglasCountyDistrictAttorney'sOffice

DouglasCountySheriff'sOffice

RoseburgPoliceDepartment

REFER:  

DCSOCase #154261

OSPCase #SP15312489

SUBJECTOFREPORT:  Secondarysearchof

ACTIONTAKEN:  

October2nd, 2015:  

12:00p, MyselfandDetectivesThornton, LeeandQuirke, arrivedat125
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inordertoconductasecondarysearchoftheresidence.  The
residencewasstillbeingsecuredbytheDouglasCountySheriffi'sOfficeperavalidsearch
warrantwhichhadoriginallybeenexecutedthenightprior.   

Uponentryintotheresidence, assignments weremadetoassistingdetectives.  Detective's
QuirkeandThorntonwereassignedassearchers, DetectiveLeewasassignedto
photograph itemsandIwasassignedtodocumentandcollecttheitems.  DetectiveRiddle
arrivedashorttimelaterandwasalsoassignedtoassistwiththesearchoftheresidence.   
Duringthesearchoftheresidence, additional itemswerelocated.  Idocumented
theitemsonaOSPForm # 65, howevertheitemswerelaterassignedaDCSOevidence
number.  

1:25p, Weconcludedoursearchoftheresidence.  Arecieptwasleftinsidetheresidenceof
theevidencewhichwasseizedandtheresidencewassecured. Theitemsofevidencewere
securedinmyvehicle.   

1:35p , IreleasedtheitemstotheevidencetechnicianfortheDouglasCountySheriff's
Office.  (ReferDCSOitems #10101025 / DCSO154261) 

EndofReport

ReportingOfficer:  

SergeantDeannaHarris

OregonStatePolice CentralPoint

Supplemental: 

Author: Report time: 41238DUBE, RAYMOND10/13/201513:38

Entered by: Entered time: 41238DUBE, RAYMOND10/13/201513:38

Narrative: 

DISTRIBUTION: 
DetectiveNateGoodman DCSO
SergeantHarris OSPCentralPoint

OnOctober1, 2015, atapproximately10:45am, IwasinthedetectivesofficeattheOregonStatePoliceoffice
andLieutenantMitchelltoldme, BrianJewell, BrianAssmus, andMikeTaborthatthereisanactiveshooterat
UmpquaCommunityCollege. 
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BrianJewellrodeasapassenger inmyvehicleaswefolloweddetectivesTaborandAssmustoUmpqua
CommunityCollege. Whenwearrivedonscene, wequicklysplitintotwogroupsalongwithmembersofotherlaw
enforcement agenciesthatarrivedsimultaneously. Thetwogroupstookdifferentroutestogettothesceneat
SnyderHallasquicklyaswecould. 

WhenIarrivedatthescene, IsawtwoRoseburgPoliceDepartmentdetectives, SeniorTrooperGormanandVan
Attathatwerealreadyonscene, andmultipleofficersthatwerearrivingatapproximately thesametimeasme. 

Isawwhatappearedtobeastudentthathadbeenshotinthelegandabdomenareathatwasbeingcaredforby
anofficerjustoutsideoftheclassroom. Iwentintotheclassroomandsawapproximately twelvevictimsthatwere
allseriously injured, mostofwhichappearedtohavefatalheadinjuries. Therewereapproximately fourvictims
thatwerestillbreathing. Thesuspectwasatthefrontoftheroomlayingfacedownandwashandcuffed behindhis
backandIcouldseewhatappearedtobeagunshotwoundtohishead. 

DetectiveBrainAssmuswasalsointheroomandaskedforsomeonetogettheirmedicalbags.DetectiveTabor
andIranbacktoourvehiclesandItookthemedicalbagfromDetectiveTaborsvehicleandbrought thebagback
totheroom. 

WhenIgotbacktotheroom, IsawDetectiveAssmuskneelingonthegroundjustinsidetheroomwithacoupleof
semiautomatic pistolsmakingthemsafe. MyselfandDetectiveSpingathmovedtablestotheedgesoftheroomto
makeiteasiertogettothevictims. OnoneofthetablesthatImovedwasablackARstyleriflethatappearedto
haveasuppressor attachedtothemuzzle. IdidwhatIfeltthatIcouldtotryandassistwiththevictimsintheroom
untilenoughmedicalpersonnelarrivedonscene. 

TrooperLedbetterandIteamedupandseveralotherteamsconductedaquickpreliminarysearchoftherestof
thebuildingsoncampus. 

Laterthatday, atapproximately8:00pm, Iassistedwiththeapplicationofthesearchwarrantforthesuspects
residenceat Refertocorrespondong Form65. 

OnOctober2, 2015, Iassistedwiththeapplicationofthesearchwarrantforthesuspectsvehiclethathedroveto
UmpquaCommunity Collegethedayprior. Refertocorrespondong Form65. 

Supplemental: 

Author: Report time: 31614TABOR, MICHAEL10/13/201513:40

Entered by: Entered time: 31614TABOR, MICHAEL10/13/201513:40

Narrative: 

Case # OSP: SP15311802

Suspect: MercerHarper, Christopher

Subject: OfficerInvolvedShooting

OnOctober1, 2015atapproximately10:35amareportofanactiveshooterattheUmpquaCommunityCollegeinWinchesterwas
reported. Det. AssmusandIrespondedtothecollegeanddeployedtoawallonthewestsideofthelibrary. Aswemovedtothewallwe
heardthattheshooterwasdownintheclassroom. WemovedtotheclassroomandIobservednumerousgunshotvictimsrangingfrom
walkingwoundedtodeceasedvictims. 

Ireturnedtomycarandretrievedthemedicalbagandthenreturnedtoclassroom. Det. AssmustookmymedicalbagatwhichpointDet.  
Sgt. JoeKaneytoldmethatheandDet. ToddSpingathhadshotatthesuspectashestoodinthedoorwayoftheclassroom. Sgt. Kaney
saidthesuspecthadshotathimandDet. Spingathastheyapproachedtheclassroom.  

Sgt. KaneyshowedmetheareawhereheandDet. Spingathhadshotfromintheparkinglotjustsouthoftheclassroom. Iobservedthree
shellcasingsintheparkinglotapproximately80feetsouthoftheclassroom. Det. JoshVandrimmelenmarkedtheshellcasingwith
numberplagues. Ithenreturnedtotheclassroomtoassistwithanyadditionalvictims.  

Iobservedseveralvictimsoutsidetheclassroomthathadbeenshotinvariouslocations. Istoppedandaccessedtheirconditionsand
reassuredthemthatEMTswouldattendtothem. IthensearchedtheareaaroundSnyderHalltoconfirmnoothervictimswereinthe
area. 

AsIwastalkingwithavictimDep. EthanHousecametomeandreportedhewastalkingwithoneofthestudentsfromtheclassroomand
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thestudenttoldhimthesuspecthadgivenhimanenvelopebeforetheshooting . Italkedwiththestudentandheidentifiedhimselfas
Matthewandtoldmethatwhenthesuspectenteredtheclassroomhewascalledtofrontandthesuspectgavehimanenvelopeandtold
himtogiveittothepolice. Matthewsaiditwasamanilaenvelopeaboutthesizeofnotebookpaper. IaskedMathewwherethe
envelopewasandhestatedhedroppeditbythesmokingareawhenheranfromtheclass.  

Iwenttothesmokingareabutdidnotobservetheenvelopeontheground. Thereweretwowomenandamanstandinginthesmoking
areawhenIarrived. Iaskedtheladiesiftheyhadseenamanilaenvelopeonthegroundandtheyimmediatelystated, no. Ithenasked
themaleandhepausedforseveralsecondsandstaredatme. Iaskedhimasecondtimeandhestatedtheenvelopewasinthetrashcan.  
Iopenedthetrashcanandobservedamanilaenvelopeonthetopofthegarbage. Iopenedtheenvelopeandobserveditwasempty. I
askedthemalewhatwasintheenvelopeandhestaredatmeforapproximatelyfiveseconds. Iaskedhimasecondtimeandhereached
intohispocketandpresentedmeathumbdrive. Themalesaidhehadremovedthethumbdrivefromtheenvelopeandthrownthe
envelopeinthetrash. Themalesaidtheenvelopewaslyinginthegrassjustinfrontofthesmokingareaonthenorthside.  

Iaskedthemaleforhisnameandherefusedtogivemeanyidentificationortellmehisname. Themalebecameveryhostileandstarted
tellingmethatthepoliceshouldbeoutinvestigatingrealcrimes. Iagainaskedhimforhisnameandhetoldmehewasleaving. Itoldhim
thathiscarwaspartofthecrimesceneandthathiscarneededtostayparked. HeaskedmehowIwasgoingtostophimfromleaving
andhegotinhiscar. Iwrotehislicenseplateandhisphysicaldescriptionofthemale. Aladystandinginthesmokingareatoldmethat
hisnamewasJamesPerry. Mr. Perrythenstartedhiscarandleftthescene. Avehiclelicensecheckfound

IcontactedLt. ChrisMerrifieldfromtheDouglasCountySherifsOfficeandinformedhimoftherecoveryoftheenvelopeandthethumb
drive. HerequestedIcontactKimBarnesfromthesheriffsofficeanddeterminewhatinformationwasonthethumbdrive. Specifically
Lt. Merrifieldwasconcernediftherewasanyindicationofexplosivedevicesbeingusedbythesuspect.  

KimBarnesmetmeatLibraryofUCCandshetookpossessionofthethumbdrive. Wefoundthethumbdrivecontainedhistorical
informationaboutmassshootingsandthesuspectsmanifestoconcerninghisreasonsforcommittingthecrime.  

KimBarnestookthethumbdriveforfurtherexamination.  

Sgt. AnnieHarrisinstructedDet. BrianAssmusandmetointerviewseveralofficersthatwereatthesceneoftheshooting. Det. Assmus
includedtheofficersstatementswithhisreport. 

Sgt. AnnieHarrisinstructedmetoassistwiththesearchwarrantatthesuspectsresidenceandvehicle. Refertoform65foritemsseized
duringthesearch.  

Supplemental: 

Author: Report time: 39520SPRAGUE, DUSTIN10/13/201514:01

Entered by: Entered time: 39520SPRAGUE, DUSTIN10/13/201514:01

Narrative: 

OnOctober 1, 2015, atabout11:40AMIwascalled toinvestigate anactiveshooter incident,  
whichoccurred onthecampus ofUmpqua Community College. Iarrived onsceneatabout
1:03PM. Iwasbriefed byLieutenant ChrisMarrifield, oftheDouglas County Sheriffs Office. I
learned that, atabout10:38AM, amanentered room15, inSnyder Hall, andbegan shooting
people. Victims andwitnesses called91andofficers frommultiple agencies responded to
thescene. Twoofficers fromRoseburg PoliceDepartment arrived andexchanged gunfire with
thesuspect. 

Whenofficers entered room15theyfound thesuspect, deceased. Multiple victims, with
varying degrees ofinjuries, weretransported toareahospitals. Atthetimeofmybriefing, the
suspect andnumerous deceased victims stillremained insideSnyder Hall.  
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TheOregon StatePolice wasassigned the Officer Involved Shootingportion oftheincident.  
Detective Sergeant Deanna Harriswasassigned astheleadinvestigator. Acommand center
wassetupattheOregon StatePolice, Roseburg PatrolOffice.  

Iwasassignedthefollowingtasks: 

Douglas County Deputy, KenBerry wasoneofthefirst responding officers. Iwas
assigned thetaskofinterviewing Deputy Berry. Theinterview wasaudio recorded and
therecording wastransferred toCD. Thediskwasmarked asexhibit DWS1 anditwas

Refertomysupplementalreportentered intoevidence attheRoseburg PatrolOffice.  
fordetails. 

Oregon StatePolice Sergeant, MattBowersox wasoneofthefirstresponding officers. I
waspresent whenhewasinterviewed byOregon StatePolice Detective CaleDay.  
RefertothesupplementalreportbyDetectiveDayfordetails. 

Roseburg PoliceSergeant, JoeKaney wasoneoftheofficers whoexchanged gunfire
withthesuspect. Iwaspresent whenhewasinterviewed byOregon State Police

RefertothesupplementalreportbyDetectiveRiddleforDetective JohnRiddle.  
details. 

stOnOctober 1, at5:20PM, Ientered thecrimescene tohelpsearch forevidence. The
Oregon StatePolicewasalready processing thescene. Ifoundnothing ofsignificance
thatwasntalready located anddocumented bymembers ofthecrime lab. 

At10:00PM. Iresponded tothe91dispatch centerattheDouglas County Sheriffs
Office. Icontacted Dispatch Supervisor, Ronna Salerno. Ronna provided aCD
containing audio recordings ofall91callsregarding theshooting incident. Thedisk
wasmarked asexhibit DWS2 anditwaslogged intoevidence attheRoseburg Patrol
Office.  

Ronna Alsoprovided 15printed pages ofthepolice radio traffic regarding theshooting
incident. Thepages weremarked asexhibitDWS3 andtheywere logged intoevidence
attheRoseburg PatrolOffice.  
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Ronna Alsoprovided 14printed pagesoftheEMSradio traffic regarding theshooting
incident. Those pages weremarked asexhibitDWS4 andtheywere logged into
evidence attheRoseburg PatrolOffice.  

Ronna explained shecould compile audioofall91callsandradio trafficonCDsbut
itwouldbealargeamount ofdata, whichwouldrequire multiple disksandtaketimeto
compile. Arrangements weremade formetopickthemuponthefollowing day.  

ndOnOctober 2, atabout10:00AM, Ireceived 10diskscontaining audio recordings of
all91callsandradio traffic regarding theshooting incident. Thedisksweremarked
asexhibit DWS5 andtheywere logged intoevidence attheRoseburg PatrolOffice. I
compiled acopyoftheaudio recordings ontoaUSB thumb driveand provided thatto
Analyst, KimBarnes, forstorage.  

At2:19PMIwaspresent whenDetective CaleDayinterviewed witnesses, Roger
Melnik andByronRinaker. Bothwitnesses sawthesuspect, athisapartment complex,  
before theshooting occurred. Theydidnotwitness anything regarding theshooting.  
RefertothesupplementalreportbyDetectiveDayfordetails. 

Thisconcludesmyparticipationinthiscaseatthistime.  

Supplemental: 

Author: Report time: 39520SPRAGUE, DUSTIN10/13/201514:06

Entered by: Entered time: 39520SPRAGUE, DUSTIN10/13/201514:06

Narrative: 

OnOctober 1, 2015, atabout11:40AMIwascalled toinvestigate anactiveshooter incident,  
whichoccurred onthecampus ofUmpqua Community College (UCC). Iarrived onsceneat
about1:03PM. Iwasbriefed byLieutenant ChrisMerrifield, oftheDouglas County Sheriffs
Office. Ilearned that, atabout10:38AM, amanentered room15, inSnyder Hall, andbegan
shooting people. Victims andwitnesses called91andofficers frommultiple agencies
responded tothescene. Twoofficers fromRoseburg Police Department arrivedand
exchanged gunfire withthesuspect. 

Whenofficers entered room15theyfound thesuspect, deceased. Multiple victims, with
varying degrees ofinjuries, weretransported toareahospitals. Atthetimeofmybriefing, the
suspect andseveral deceased victims stillremained insideSnyder Hall.  

TheOregon StatePolice wasassigned the Officer Involved Shootingportion oftheincident.  
Detective Sergeant Deanna Harriswasassigned astheleadinvestigator. Acommand center
wassetupattheOregon StatePolice, Roseburg PatrolOffice.  
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Ilearned thatDouglas County Deputy, KenBerrywasoneofthefirstresponding officers. Iwas
assigned thetaskofinterviewing Deputy Berry. Theinterview occurred ontheUCCcampus,  
nearthelibrary, withinviewofSnyder Hall, (where theincident occurred). Theinterview was
audio recorded andtherecording wastransferred toCD. Thediskwasmarked asexhibit DWS
1anditwasentered intoevidence attheRoseburg PatrolOffice. 

Thefollowing statements aresummarized fortheconvenience ofthereader. Theyarenot
verbatim anddonotnecessarily reflect thechronology oftheconversation. Refer totheaudio
recording (exhibit DWS1) foraverbatim account oftheentire interview.  

DeputyKenBerryprovidedthefollowingrelevantinformation: 

Deputy Berry hasbeenemployed bytheDouglas County Sheriffs Office fortwentyone years.  
Heiscurrently assigned dayshift (7AMto5PM) withFriday, Saturday andSunday off. Hewas
wearing hisdepartment regulation uniform. Heoperates amarked patrolcar. Heisidentified

183bydispatch number .  

Atabout 10:45AMhewasonduty, nearthe1000blockofSEStevens Road, inRoseburg,  
whenheandDeputy EthanHouseweredispatched toanActiveShooter atUmpqua
Community College. Deputy Berry responded, code3 (withpatrol lightsandsirenactivated).  

Asheresponded, helearned bypolice radio, officers fromRoseburg Police Department were
alsoresponding. Asheexited Interstate5, atexit129, hefollowed twoOregon State troopers
toward thecollege campus.  

Deputy Berry learned fromhispolice radio thattherehadbeenmultiple shots firedandthe
shooting wasstilloccurring. Theshooting wasreported tobeoccurring at Snyder Hall. He
wasnotsurewhereSnyder Hallwasbuthelearned itwassomewhere nearthecampus
library. Whenhearrived, oncampus, Deputy Berry exitedhispatrolcarandarmed himself with
hispatrol rifleandstarted moving toward thelibrary. Hewasaccompanied byOregon State
Police Sergeant MattBowersox.  

Astheyapproached thecampus library, students andstaffpointed thewaytoward Snyder
Hall. Deputy BerryandSergeant Bowersox made theirwayaround thenorthsideofthelibrary
building, toward Snyder Hall. Astheyapproached Snyder Hall, Deputy Berrysawmultiple
students exiting theclassrooms. Detectives KaneyandSpingath werestanding nearthedoor
ofoneoftheclassrooms. Oneofthemadvised thattheshooter wasdown.  

Deputy Berry looked intotheclassroom (hewasnotsureoftheroomnumber butthought it
wasroom17) andsawamale, attheheadoftheclassroom, withanapparent gunshot wound
tothehead. Deputy Berrydescribed, Therewerevictims everywhere. Heexplained there
weregunshot victims intheclassroom, onthebreezeway andintheadjoining classroom
room16). Deputy Berry said, withinminutes, EMSpersonnel arrivedandstarted treating

patients. Deputy Berry toldmehestepped intoroom17 (actually room15) andusedoneofthe
chairs topropopenthedoorsotheycould remove patients easier.  

Deputy Berryexplained howhehelped organize theevacuation oftheadjoining room (room
16). Hehadeachstudent writedowntheirname, address andphonenumber, onapieceof
paper, before theywereescorted outoftheroomandaway fromthescene. Deputy Berry
provided thelistofstudentsnames toadetective fromtheDouglas County Sheriffs Office.  
Deputy Berry thenworked toevacuate therestofSnyder Hall. Hewasassisted byLieutenant
Brandon Sarti, oftheWinston PoliceDepartment.  

Deputy Berrydidnotknow theidentityofthesuspect. Deputy Berrydidnotdischarge anyof
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hisweapons during theincident.  

ThatconcludedmyinterviewofDeputyBerry.  

Supplemental: 

Author: Report time: 46014ASSMUS, BRIAN10/15/201509:06

Entered by: Entered time: 46014ASSMUS, BRIAN10/15/201509:06

Narrative: 

Case # SP15311802

Distribution: 

Detective Sergeant AnnieHarris OSPCentralPoint

Detective NateGoodman DCSO

OnOctober1, 2015atapproximately 10:40AMIwasinformedbyLieutenant Mitchell that therewasanactiveshooteratthe
Umpqua Community College. Iresponded tothecollege inwithDetective Tabor. Detective TaborandIarrivedand
deployed ourriflesandinitiallywenttowards thelibrarywhich isadjacent toSnyderHall. Asweapproached Snyder Hallwe
heardthatthesuspectwasdown. Iproceeded intotheclassroom atSnyderHall. Therewereseveralpeopleoutsidewith
gunshot wounds. AsIentered theroomIsawseveralvictims withgunshot wounds, therewasalargeamountofbloodonthe
floor. Theinjurieswerevarying frompeoplewhoclearlyappeared tobedeceased topeoplewhoneeded immediate medical
attention. Thesuspectwhowasinthefrontoftheclassroom washandcuffed. AsIinitiallyenteredtheroomIobserved3
semiautomatic handguns onthefloor. Iclearedall3weapons andplaced theminthebathroom outside theclassroom door
onthecountertop withthemseparated fromtheirmagazines. Oneofthehandgunswasemptywiththeslidelockedtothe
rear. Theothertwowereloadedwitharoundchambered. Whenmaking theweapons safeIdonotremember ifIpickedup
theroundsthatwereejected fromthehandguns. Imoved numerous chairsanddesksfromthefrontoftheclassroom toassist
withthewounded. AnotherofficerandIhelpedafemaleoutwhowascomplaining ofbackpain. Additional EMScontinued to
arrive. After theclassroomIassistedwithclearing thelibraryandprocessing andsearching studentsandfaculty. 

Therewasabriefinganditwasdecided thattheDouglas County SheriffsDepartment wouldtaketheleadontheactive
shooterhomicides andtheOregonStatePolicewouldbetheleadontheofficerinvolved shooting. Thesuspectwasidentified
asChristopher HarperMercer OSPDetective Sergeant Harriswastheassigned astheleadfortheofficer involved shooting. 
Sergeant Harris requested thatDetective TaborandIinterview SeniorTrooperGormanwhowasaninitial responder tothe
incident. SeniorTrooperGorman gavethefollowing insubstance statement.( Refertorecording forfulldetailsoftheinterview. 

GormanwasintheOSPparking lotwhenhewascontacted byawomanwhotoldhimtherewasanactiveshooter
atthecollege. 

Gorman drovetoUCCbehindRPDDetectives

AtthecollegeGorman responded toward theSnyder buildingandheardgunfire.  

GormanwaswithRPDDetective Sergeant JoeKaneywhorequested anadditional longgun. KaneytoldGorman
that theshooterwasabletogetout. 

Gorman returned tohisvehicle togethislonggun. 

Gorman tookupapositionbehindasilvercarforcover. 

Gormansaidthebuildingwastactically badforentry. 

AfemaleexitedandGorman instructed hertoruntohim. Gormanhadthefemaletakecovernexttohimbehindthe
vehicle. 
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Thefemale toldGormanthattheshooterwasintheclassroom; hehadbeenshotandwasinthefrontofthe
classroom. 

Multipleofficersenteredtheclassroom. 

Thesuspecthadagunshotwoundtothehead. 

Thereweredeadpeople everywhere. 

Gorman assistedwithcheckingonpeoplewhowerestillconscious. 

Gorman exitedtheclassroom andformedupwithotherofficerstocontinue toclearotherbuildings. Gorman
remembered thatRPDofficerDahlwaswithhisgroupwhowenttoclearotherbuildings. 

Gorman assistedwithclearing thebuilding justwestofthecrimescene. 

Gorman assisted withprocessing andsearching peoplesotheycouldbetransported awayfromthecampus

WhileGormanwasintheclassroom hehelpedmoveafemale topossiblyhelpwithherairwayasshewaslyingwith
herneckatanangle. 

Gormansaidwhenhewasintheclassroomheremembered thefollowing Policealsointheroom; Kaney, Assmus,  
Vanatta, Jewell, Dube. 

Detective TaborandIinterview DCSOSgt. Tilletwhowasaninitial responder totheincident. Sgt. Tillettgavethefollowing in
substance statement.( Refertorecording forfulldetailsoftheinterview). 

HeardthecallofanactiveshooteratUCC

DeputyTomCrosswasridingwithTillett. 

WhenTillettarrivedgunfirehadalreadybeenexchanged. 

Tillettentered theclassroomtoassistwithmedical personell. 

Tillettmovedadesktoassistwithgettingagurney intotheclassroom. 

Therewasbloodeverywhere intheclassroom. 

Tillett checkedononeofhisdeputies. 

Thesuspectwashandcuffed. 

Tillett locatedafemale thatwasbreathing andwavedmedical overtoassist. 

Tillettdidnotseeanyweapons. 

Thesuspectwaswearingblack longsleeveshirt, khakis, hadashavedheadandtattoos. 

Tilletthelpedpeoplegetmedicalattention, helpedclearbuildings, helpedstafftothebusses, andassistedwith
searching andprocessing students. 

Detective TaborandIinterview DCSODeputyCrosswhowasaninitial responder totheincident. DeputyCrossgavethe
following insubstance statement.( Refertorecording forfulldetailsoftheinterview). 

WasridingwithSgt. Tillett. 

HeardtherewasanactiveshooteratUCC. 

Theyarrivedonscene. 
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Medicsandpolicewereallover. 

Observed afemale withagunshot woundtotheleg. 

Thescenewascode4

Entered theclassroom andtherewerebloodandbodieseverywhere. 

Checked onvictims, checked pulses. 

Assisted EMStriagevictimsandtagthemwithtriagetags. 

Thesuspectwashandcuffed andhadagunshot woundtothehead. 

Continued toassistwithmedical. Crossmovedatableintheclassroom. 

Crossdidnotseeanyweapons intheclassroom. 

Detective BrianJewell sentmeviaemailhisstatement regarding hisinitial response tobeincluded inmyreport. Itisattached
asfollows: 

OnOctober1, 2015, Iwasworking intheDetectives OfficeofOSPRoseburg. Lieutenant Mitchell entered theroom
andtoldustherewasanactiveshooteratUmpqua Community College. Detective DubeandIresponded tothe
campus inDetective Dubesvehicle. Wearrived inthefrontparking lotofU.C.C. asotherofficerswerearriving. Iwas
unsurewheretheactiveshooterwas. Iwasdirectedbystudents weretogo.  

Irantowards theclassroom atSnyderHallwhereIsawOfficerPowers oftheRoseburg CityPolicestanding outside.  
Imadeentry intotheclassroom andcleared it. Iobserved numerous victimsonthegroundwithgunshot wounds. I
attempted tocallmedical onmyportable radiobutwasntabletotransmit. Medicalpersonal beganarrivingandI
directed themin. Ithencleared theclassroom thatsharesanadjoining wallandobservedafemale victimonthe
groundthathadbeenshot. Idirectedmedicalpersonnel tothefemale. Ithendirectedmedical personal toothers
subjects intheareathathadbeenshot.  

Otherofficersbeganarriving toSnyderHallandsecuringthearea. Sergeant Bowersox andIthenbeganclearing the
restofthecampus.  

BrianJewell

OregonStatePoliceRoseburg

Sergeant Harrisassigned Detective TaborandmetoprepareasearchwarrantforChristophers residence andvehiclewhich
hadbeenlocatedintheparkinglotofUmpqua Community College. Iauthored theabovesearchwarrants andtheywere
signedbyJudgeAmbrosini. 

OnOctober1, 2015Iassistedwiththesearchwarrantattheresidence locatedat
Itemsofevidence wereseizedbyDetective Dube. 

OnOctober2, 2015IassistedwiththesearchwarrantonablueHondaCRVbearingOregon licensenumberCK13450. 
Itemsofevidence werecollected byDetective Dube. 

OnOctober5, 2015Ireturned thesearchwarrants toDouglas CountyCircuit Court. 

OnOctober14, 2015Ienteredcopiesofdigital evidence (CDinterviews / Dashcamera) intoevidenceattheRoseburg Office. 
Additionally copiesweremailedtoSergeant Harris. 

Thisconcluded myinvolvement intheinvestigation. 

Supplemental: 

Author: Report time: 41610SCOTT, BRYAN10/19/201507:53
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Entered by: Entered time: 41610SCOTT, BRYAN10/19/201507:53

Narrative: 

Distribution: 

Douglas County District Attorney'soffice

Douglas County Sheriff'soffice

Roseburg Police Department

Action Taken: 

OnOctober 1, 2015, atapproximately 11:00AMIresponded totheUmpqua Community
College campus inRoseburg, Oregon toassistwithashooting thathadoccurred earlier that
morning.  Ilater learned thatastudent atthecollege entered aclassroomoncampus and
fatally shotmultiple students beforeshooting himself. Ialso learned thatpriortoshooting
himself thesuspect engaged ingunfire withthelawenforcement officers whoinitially
responded tothescene. 

Afterarriving oncampus Ilearned frommysergeant, Deanna Harris, thattheOregon State
Police wouldbetheleadagency ontheOffice Involved Shooting portion oftheincident. 

Atapproximately 1:30PMDetective Brendan Quirke andIinterviewed Senior Trooper Kevin
VanAtta inaroomattheOregon StatePolice Office inRoseburg.  Senior Trooper VanAtta
wasamong thefirstgroupoflawenforcement officers toarriveoncampus after thesuspect
began shooting. Theinterview withSenior Trooper VanAtta lasted approximately 30minutes,  
wasaudiorecorded, andshould bereferred toforspecific details.  ACDoftherecorded

BS6. interviewed waslaterentered intoevidence under

VanAttagavethefollowing insubstance statement:      

Hepulled intotheOSPoffice thismorning andwasgetting outofhispatrol vehicle
whena "female subject" pulled intotheparking lot. 
Thewoman started screaming, "Theresanactiveshooter atthecollege." 
Hegotback intohiscarandadvised dispatch ofthereport. 
Trooper Gorman wascoming outoftheOSPbuilding asthewoman arrived, sohe
assumed Gorman heardwhat thewoman wassaying. 
HeandGorman pulledoutofthedriveway andheaded toward thecollege. 
Hehadnoideawherehewasheaded tooncampus, ashedidn'thaveanydetails.  
Ashewasheaded towards thecampus hesawablackSUVwithpolice lightscoming up
behind him. 
TheSUVhad "detective typelights" notoverheads. 
Hewasscanning localLEAchannels andheardsomeone ontheradio talkingabout the
call. 
Helater learned theperson talking was "Kaney" whohebelieves works forRoseburg
P.D. 
Kaney wastheofficer intheblackSUVandheheardKaneyreport thatTroopers were
alsoresponding. 
Whenheturned ontoCollege Roadtoward thecampus, Kaney wasdirectly behind him
andGorman wasbehindKaney.        
Heassumed thatsinceKaney hadbeen dispatched hewouldhaveabetter ideaofthe
location oftheincident oncampus. 
Healsoisnt familiar withthecampus sohepulled totheshoulder andletKaney takethe
lead. 
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Whenwegettherehe (Kaney) knows thecampus andgoes righttowherewe're
supposed togo." 
When theyarrived hegrabbed hisrifleoutofhiscarand "charged itup." 
Andwecouldheartheshots; youknowwecouldkindofhearwhere theywerecoming

from." 
Weallconverge inthatarea." 

He'snotsurewhoitwas, butheheard someone say, "weneedalonggunoverhere" so
hewentovertothatarea.  
Hetookaposition behindacar. 
Hecouldhear theshots, buthecouldn'ttellwhere theywerecoming from. 
Hecouldhearsomeguyscreaming "gointhere, don'tgointhere, gogethim."  
Theystilldidn'tknowwhere "there" was.  
Therewasawall infrontoftheclassroomssoitwashardtotell. 
Kaney saidsomething about thembeingabletocomeouttheotherside. 
Gorman "peeled away" andwent totheendofthehallway ontheotherside. 
Heheardsomeone yellthatstudents werecoming out. 
Thestudents comeoutandtheywereasking themwhat thesuspect waswearing. 
Oneofthestudents toldthemthesuspect wasshotinthehead. 
Kaney andhimwent inside.  
ItwasaGodawfulmess." 

Some ofthestudents weredead, somenot." 
Itseemed obvious tohimwhotheshooter was. 
Hehadashaved headanda "prettygood" exitwound onthesideofhishead.  
Ithinkweprobably askedsomeofthestudents, whoever could talk, andtheyidentified

him." (Thesuspect) 
Kaney wastrying togetthesuspect handcuffed, butwashaving problems sohehelped
roll thesuspect over.  
Thesuspect wasn'tmoving ortalking. 
After theyhandcuffed thesuspect "hemayhavetakenacoupleofbreaths" butitwas
hardtotell. 
Hesawatleastonepistolontheground justinside thedoorway, aswellassome
magazines. 
Itseemed liketheremighthavebeenmore thanone." (Gun) 

Therewasnothing inthesuspect'shands.  

IhadVanAttadrawadiagram ofthebuilding andsurrounding parking lotwhere theshooting
occurred. Healsodrewtheapproximate location where Kaney, Gorman andhimself parked
whentheyarrived oncampus.  IhadVanAttainitialanddatethediagram.  Ilaterentered the

BS7. diagram intoevidence under

Theyapproached theclassroom fromthesouthsideofthebuilding andcame into
thebuilding through theeastsideofthebreezeway. 
HeandKaney approached thebuilding asthestudents werecoming out. 
Thesuspect was "kindof" lyingonhissidewhenhefirstsawhim. 
Therewerenosignsoflifeandhehadabigpoolofbloodaround him.  
Theonepistolheremembers hadablack frameandasilverslide. 
Hecan'tswear toit, buthethinks therewasmorethanonegunonthefloorwhenhe
cameintotheroom. 
Thegunhesawwasasemiauto handgun.  
Thesuspect'sfeetwerefacing towards thenorthandhisheadwasfacing southor
southwest. 
Henever touched ormoved anyofthefirearms. 
Morepeople showed uprightaway. 
Heremembers BrianJewelandBowersocks showing up.  
HegotontheS.Oradiochannel andtoldthemtosendinmedical. 
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Hewentoutandgotgloves andthengavethemtothepeople whowereworking onthe
students. 
He'snotsureifheheard thegunshotswhenhefirstgotoutofhiscar. 
Itcouldhavebeenalittlewhileafterhegotout.   
Kaney wasontheeastsideofhimashefaced thebuilding. 
Gorman wasonhiswestside. 
Aroughestimate ofthenumber ofshotsheheard wouldbe10. 
Hedoesnt remember hearing anymoreshots afterKaney toldhimpeople werecoming
out.  
Ibelieve theshotsstopped before people started coming out." 

Hethinks thisbecause oneofthepeople whocameouttoldthemthesuspect wasshot
inthehead.  
He'snotagunbuffbuthasdonealotoftimeontherangeovertheyears. 
He'sbeenwiththedepartment almost 25years. 
Theshotsheheardsounded liketheywere fromapistol. 
Atsome pointsomeone mentioned alonggun, buthedoesnt remember whotalked
about it.    
Whenhearrived oncampus hewastrying tofigureoutiftheshotswerecoming from
insideoroutside thebuilding. 
Hedoesnotremember seeing anyother typesoffirearms. 
Students werestill leaving thebuilding whenheandKaney wentin.  
Afterhehanded outthegloves hewentwithsomeofficers toclearotherbuildings. 
Hedoesn'tremember anyofficers shooting atthesuspect orexchanging gunfirewith
him.  
Hedidnotfireanyofhisweapons during theincident. 
HedidnotseeorheareitherKaneyorGorman firetheirweapons.  
Hewasfocused onthebuilding. 

Aftertheinterview SeniorTrooper VanAttacopied thevideo fromhisincarcamera andgave
EBS8.   metwoDVDs. Ilaterentered theseDVDs intoevidence under

WhileattheOSPoffice inRoseburg Itookaphone callfromAliceFrerichs, thewifeofSenior
Trooper DonFrerichs.  Ms. Frerichs toldmeshehasafriend, Robin Kempke, whojust
contacted herwithinformation regarding thesuspect whowasinvolved intheshooting.  Ms.  
Frerichs toldmeherfriendwassearching thewebaftersheheardabout theshooting
andfound information shebelieves wasposted onlinebythesuspect, priortotheshooting.   
Mr. Frerichs toldmethewebsiteherfriendwaslookingatis
http://webcache.googleusercontent. com.  Ms. Frerichs indicated shewascurrently withher
friendandtheywouldprint thepages fromthewebpageandbring themtomeattheoffice.   
Ms. Frerichs laterdropped off22pages ofprinted material.  Atthecommand postI gave
Lieutenant JeffFitzgerald theprinted material fromMs. Frerichs andlaterscanned acopyof
thematerial intotheOSPcomputer system, NICHE. 

Atapproximately 4:45PMIwasassigned toassist JessMiller, Director ofSecurity atUmpqua
Community College.   Itransported Mr. Miller fromtheOSPoffice tothecollege
campus wherewemetwithDanYodel, theI.TDirector oncampus. Mr. Yodelbegan working
viaphone withanemployee fromtheI.TDepartment todownload video fromthecampus
security system. Mr. YodelandMr. Millerexplained thatalthough therearesixteen
security cameras oncampus, mostofthecameras arepositioned tocapture images inareas
ontheexterior ofthecampus, suchastheparking lots. Theysaidinaddition, there
arecameras thatcapture specific locations ofhighactivity oncampus suchasinside the
library andinsidethecampus bookstore.  They indicated therearenocameras inside the
classroom atSnyder Hallwhere theshooting occurred.    

Ihadbeenprovided adescription ofthesuspect, including hisclothing andthebaghemay
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havebeencarrying. Ispentseveral hourswithMr. Miller reviewing video footage fromaround
thecampus.  Wedidnotlocate anysubjects whofitthedescription ofthesuspect.  Avehicle
believed tobethesuspects hadearlierbeen located inaparking lotoncampus.  Mr. Millerand
Ilooked atseveral cameras thatcovered theparking lotareawhere thevehicle waslocated,  
aswellascameras thatcaptured vehicles astheyentered thatareaoftheparking lot.  We
werenotabletolocateanyvehicles thatmatched thesuspects vehicle.    

At7:25PMItookpossession oftwothumb drives fromMr. Yodel.  Hetoldmethethumb
drives contained videoofthecameras thatoverlook theparking lotareasnearSnyder
Hallwhere theshooting occurred.  Ilaterentered these thumb drives intoevidence under
BS1.            

Atapproximately 9:35PMItookpossession ofatwo (2) terabyte harddrivefromMr. Yodel.   
Mr. Yodel toldmetheharddrivecontained video footage fromnearlyallthecameras onthe
UCCcampus during thehourspriortotheshooting.  Mr. Yodel statedhedidn'tdownload afew
ofthecameras, astheywerefromareas inside buildings, suchasthelab, where thesuspect

BSwouldnothavebeen.  Ilaterentered theharddrive intoevidence under

IalsohadMr. Yodelprintaclassroster fromroom115inSnyder Hallthatshowed thenames
ofstudents whowereenrolled intheclass thatwasbeingheldatthetimeoftheshooting.  Mr.  
Yodeldetermined theclasswasanIntotoExpository Writing class thatwasheldbetween
10:00AMand11:50AMonTuesdays andThursdays. Mr. Yodel confirmed thatthesuspect,  
Christopher HarperMercer, wasenrolled inthisclass. Ilaterentered theclassroster into

BS4. evidence under

WhileIwasintheSecurity Department atUCConeoftheemployees handed metwolistsof
names onlinedpaper.  Theemployee hadverylittle information about thenames onthelists.   
Heindicated thefirstlistwithseven names werestudents whohadbeeninclass inroom114
intheSnyder Building whentheshooting occurred.  Theemployee told
mesomeone apparently hadthestudents write theirnamesandcontact information downon
thepaper, asitwasassumed theymayhaveheardorseensomething during theincident.  I

BS5. laterentered thislistintoevidence under Theemployee toldmethesecond listof
fournameswereapparently subjects whom security located wandering around oncampus
after theshooting.  Theemployee wasunsure astowhythesepeople weresingled outamong

BSthehundreds ofpeople oncampus.  Ilaterentered this listofnames intoevidence under
3. 

At10:58PMLieutenant SteveMitchell opened theevidence roomattheRoseburg OSPoffice
andIplaced itemnumbers EBS1 through EBS5 intoevidence. 

Case Status: 

Iwasn'tassigned anyfurther tasks related tothis investigation.  

Refer report toabove listedagencies

Printed: 01/11/201714:34byA02831Page: 32of71



Supplemental: 

Author: Report time: 46851JEWELL, BRIAN10/20/201508:08

Entered by: Entered time: 46851JEWELL, BRIAN10/20/201508:08

Narrative: 

Distribution: 

Douglas County Sheriff'sOffice

Roseburg PoliceDepartment

Action Taken:  

OnOctober1, 2015, Iwasworking intheDetectives OfficeofOSPRoseburg. Lieutenant Mitchell
entered theroomandtoldustherewasanactiveshooteratUmpqua Community College. Detective
DubeandIresponded tothecampus inDetective Dubes vehicle. Wearrived inthefrontparking lotof
U.C.C. asotherofficers werearriving. Iwasunsure where theactiveshooter was. Iwasdirectedby
students weretogo. 

Irantowards theclassroom atSnyderHallwhereIsawOfficerPowers oftheRoseburg CityPolice
standing outside. Imadeentryintotheclassroom andcleared it. Officers raninbehindmeand
detained thesuspect inhandcuffs. Iobserved numerous victims ontheground withgunshot wounds. I
attempted tocallmedical onmyportable radiobutwasntabletotransmit. Medical personal began
arriving andIdirected themin. Ithencleared theclassroom thatsharesanadjoining wallandobserved
afemalevictimonthegroundthathadbeenshot. Idirected medical personnel tothefemale. Ithen
directed medicalpersonal tootherssubjects intheareathathadbeenshot.  

Otherofficers beganarriving toSnyderHallandsecuring thearea. Sergeant Bowersox andIthenbegan
clearing therestofthecampus.   

ImetupwithTrooper Stedman asweclearedclassrooms. Trooper Stedman andIbegan evacuating
students andfaculty fromeachbuildingandsending themtoacollection pointatthefrontparking lot.  

Icontinued toassistwiththeinvestigation throughout theday. 

Atapproximately 7:50PM, Trooper Ledbetter andIspoketoasubjectnamed CecilRitcheyatthe
Roseburg PoliceDepartment. Ritchey cametothePoliceDepartment andclaimed thathewasafriend
ofthedeceased shooterChris Mercer. Ritchey wasaccompanied byhisgirlfriend Michelle Dehart.  

Trooper Ledbetter andIinterviewed Ritchey atRoseburg PoliceDepartment atapproximately 7:55PM.  
Dehartwaspresent duringtheinterview.  Duringourinterview, Ritchey gavethefollowing in
substance statement:  

Ritcheyhasknown ChrisMercer sinceMay. RitcheymetMerceratU.C.C. whentheywere
waiting intheFAFSA line.  

Ritchey andMercer havehungoutapproximate 10times. 

Ritchey isa "Luciferian" andpractices thereligious beliefsofLuciferianism. Ritchey toldMercer
abouthisreligion andMercerbecame veryinterested.  

Mercerwasveryinterested inthepartsofLuciferianism that included blackmagicandsacrifices.  

Mercerwasvery "antiChristian" andwouldsaythatpreachers deserved tobebeheaded/killed.  
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Mercer toldRitchey thathewasmolested byaguyatachurch whenhewasyoung. 

Mercermadestatements toRitchey abouthowHitlershouldhavestartedwithChristians. 

Mercershowed Ritchey hisgunaround the10th12th ofAugust. Mercer madecomments about
itbeinghisinsurance whenthenationdivided. 

Ritchey described thegunofMercer'sasariflewithabrown bottomandtherestofthegunwas
black. 

Ritchey hasaFacebook profileunder thenameof "NathanWEbb". MercerhasaFacebook
profileunder thenameof "SpaceFrog".  Ritchey saidtherewouldbemessages onhisFacebook
profilewhereMercersentYouTube videosshowing ISISbeheading Christians.  Ritchey said
Mercersentothervideosaboutgovernment conspiracy stuff.  

Ritchey andMercer spoketheprevious dayaround7:15PM. Theytalkedaboutplayingvideo
games. Mercer toldRitchey hehadtogotoschool thenextdayandwould thencallhim. 

MercersentRitcheyavideoonFacebook showing two12yearold, Christian girlsbeing
beheaded. Ritchey deleted thevideofromhisFacebook pageacouplemonths ago. 

Mercer drovearedHondacarwithanOceanPacific sticker nearthebumper.  

MercerandRitchey playedalotoffirstperson shootervideogames. Someofthegames they
playedwereGearsofWarandBlackOps.  

Ritchey explained thatMercer livedinatinyduplexwithallthewindows blacked out. Ritchey
explained thehouseasbeing intheGreenDistrict nearaminimart. Ritchey didnotknowthe
address.  

Ritchey saidMercer'sphonenumber was

Mercer talkedtoRitcheyaboutMackenzie Ramone andotherpeople whoshotitoutwithATF.  
Mercer talkedtoRitchey abouthowthesepeoplewereafterthegovernment because the
government instillsChristianity andMercer hatesChristians.  

Mercer talkedtoRitcheyabouthowChristianity shouldbeillegalandhowsomeone shouldstop
it.  

Ritchey thought thatMercer cameacrossasaFirstAmendment Rebelbutnotsomeone who
wouldkillpeople.  

Iobserved anoutgoing call fromRitchey'sphoneshowing acallto 10:56PM.  Ritchey
showed mephotosofChrisMercer thathehadonhisphone.  

Atapproximately 8:32PMRitcheygaveverbalandwrittenconsent tosearchhiscellular phone. Ritchey
showed mehis Facebook page. IdidnotseeMercer'salleged Facebook pageof "SpaceFrog" on
Ritchey'sfriends list. IalsodidnotseeanypostsfromSpaceFrog. Ritchey informed methatMercer's
Facebook pagemusthavebeendeleted.  

IusedaCellebrite toconductaFileSystem andLogical Extraction onRitchey'scellular phone. The
extractions weredumped ontoanexternal harddrive. IlaterusedCellebrite UFEDTouchSoftware to
showtheextractions inPDFreports. Copiesoftheextractions andPDFreports were loggedinto
evidence attheOSPRoseburg Office.  
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Dehart stated thatshedidnotknowChrisMercerandneverspoketohim. Bothsubjects weregivena
breaktousetherestroom andorsmokeoutside. 

Ritchey thenagreedtoarecorded interview. Intherecorder interview RitcheyandIsummarize his
initialstatements. Refer totheaudiorecording.  

ItooksomephotosofRitchey'sphonebefore returning ittohim. IgaveRitcheyacopyofthewritten
consent formthathesigned. Ritchey andDehart lefttheRoseburg PoliceDepartment atapproximately
9:35PM.  

ThephotosofRitchey'sphone andtherecorded interview werelogged intoevidence attheOSP
Roseburg PatrolOffice.  

CaseStatus: Closed/Inactive

Supplemental: 

Author: Report time: 34104KENYON, ANDY11/02/201515:49

Entered by: Entered time: 34104KENYON, ANDY11/02/201515:49

Narrative: 

SUMMARY:  

Aspartofthisinvestigation Iinterviewed astudent fromSnyder HallRoom #14, JaimeStandley, atUmpqua Community
College.  

Personinterviewed: JaimeAnnStandleyDOB03/

Itemsecuredinevidence: 

AK Kingston 8gbthumb drivecontaining cellphonerecording fromSnyder hallroom #14. 

ACTIONTAKEN: 

OnOctober 1, 2015atapproximately 11:40amIarrived attheUCCcampus andassisted with
theincident. Atapproximately 12:15pm, whileassisting withtheevacuation ofstudents from
thecampus, Iwasapproached bySgt. Bowersox whoadvised hehadlocated astudent who
hadbeenrecording thelecture intheclassroom nexttowhere theshooting occurred. I
introduced myself andasked thestudent, Jaime Standley, ifshewaswilling tositdownand
allowmetolistenandrecord whatshehadrecorded onhercellphone. Shesaid, Yes.  

Weescorted Standley tothelibrary where wesatdowninanunoccupied officeandI
conducted aninformal interview. Iobtained herinformation andthenwespokebriefly justto
ensure shewasokaytocontinue withtheinterview. Standley wasnoticeably shaking andvery
upsetaboutwhatshehadwitnessed. Thefollowing isherstatement insubstance.  

Standley saidshehadbeeninclassroom #14thatmorning, attending herregularly scheduled
class taughtbyAmyFair. Standley usedhercellphone torecord theinstructions andindoing
so, sheunintentionally recorded theinitialshots firedintheclassroom nextdoor. Iasked ifshe
wasokaywithmerecording therestofourconversation, shesaid, Yes.  
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Istartedmydigital recorder andidentified whowasintheroomandthenStandley gotready to
playtherecording onhercellphone. Shedescribed therecording capturing theclassroom
activity astheywerediscussing apaper theywerewriting andthenastheinstructor was by
thecomputer, thatswheneverything starts. 

Welistened totherecording uptothemoment theteacher canbeheardgiving instruction and
writing onthechalkboard, thenthere isalouddistinct gunshot andthesound ofchairs or
tables scraping onthefloorandvoices. Thestudents andinstructor inroom #14areunaware
ofwhathappened andlaughnervously andmake jokesabout whether ornoteveryone isokay
intheclassroom nextdoor.  

Theinstructor canbeheardknocking onthedoorthatseparates thetwoclassrooms and
asking ifeveryone isokay. Thentherearefourmore loudgunshots inquicksuccession and
everyone intheclassroom starts toquickly exittheroom. Standley saidtherewasastudent
whohadbeensittingacross fromherandhewastelling everyone togetout. Theyrantothe
campus centerbythebookstore.  

Atapproximately 12:28Ishutoffthedigital recorder. Standley saidatfirst, whensheheard
theloudnoisefromtheotherclassroom shejustthought someone intheclassroom nextdoor
hadknocked overatableorsomething.  

IaskedStandley ifwecould recontact heratalaterdatetoobtain theentirerecording, she
saidthatwasfine.  

OnOctober 27, 2015, atapproximately 3:40pm, Detectives DubeandJewell metwithJaime
Standley attheRoseburg PatrolOffice.  Standley brought heriPhone 4thatcontained the
audio recording fromOctober 1, 2015atUCC. Standley gaveverbalandwrittenconsent to
search hercellular phonefortheaudio recording. (Thesigned consent formhasbeenscanned
intoNICHE.) At3:56pm, Detective Jewell conducted anAdvanced Logical Extraction onthe
cellular phone.  

At4:14pm, Detective Jewell usedCellebrite UFED Touch Software toshow thesingleaudio
recording inaPDFreport. Theoriginal extraction andPDFreportwere transferred ontoan
external harddrive. Copies wereplacedontoathumb driveandIsecured thethumb drive in
evidence attheSpringfield OSPOffice.  

Anyfurther investigation onmypartwillbedocumented inadditional supplemental reports.  

Supplemental: 

Author: Report time: 48925QUIRKE, BRENDAN11/10/201510:57

Entered by: Entered time: 48925QUIRKE, BRENDAN11/10/201510:57

Narrative: 

OregonStatePolice
CentralPointMCS

Distribution:  

stOnOctober1, 2015atapproximately10:55a.m., IlefttheOregonStatePoliceOfficeinCentralPointheadingtoUmpquaCommunity
Collegetoassistthelocalagencieswithanactiveshooterwhichhadjustoccurredatthecollege. Iarrivedonsceneatthecollegeat
approximately12:06p.m., andbegantoassistescortingandsearchingtheremainingstudentsleavingthecampusonbuses. 
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AfterthestudentsandstaffwereoffofthecollegecampusIwastaskedwithhelpingthebombsniffingdoginlocatingthesuspects,  
CHRISTOPHERSEANHARPERMERCER, vehicle. OncewelocatedthevehicleIleftthesceneandreturnedtotheOregonStatePolice
RoseburgPatrolOffice. IwasassistingDetectiveBRYANSCOTT, OregonStatePoliceMajorCrimesCentralPoint, withinterviewingthe
statetrooperswhowereonsceneduringtheinitialresponsetothecollege. ForfurtherdetailsandDetectiveSCOTTsactionseehis
supplementalreportbearingthesamecasenumber.  

IinterviewedSergeantLYNNWITHER, OregonStatePoliceFishandWildlifeRoseburg, whileIwasatthepatroloffice. Theinterviewwas
recordedinitsentiretyandwasconductedinthepatrolandfishandwildlifesergeantsoffice. Thefollowingstatementsarenotinexact
statementsandmaynotbeinchronologicalorder. Forexactstatementsrefertotherecordingwhichwasplacedinevidence. The
interviewandrecordingbeganatapproximately2:47p.m.: 

Wasatthepatrolofficewhenthecallcomeovertheradio
FollowedacoupleotherTrooperstothescene
Unsuretowhichbuildingtheshootingwasactuallytakingplace
Parkednearmainentrancewhenyoufirstgettothecollege
Advisedhegrabbedhisrifleandexitedthevehicleaspeoplewerepointingtowardswheretheybelievedtheshootingwas
takingplace
Thinksheheardwhatcouldhavebeengunfirebutisunsure
Otherofficersmetwithhimnearthecornerofabuildingandtheydecidedtheyneededtogonowbecauseoftheactive
shooter
Madeittotheincidentbuildingandbelieveshesawtheshooterwithanapparentwoundtohishead
Observedgunsincloseproximity. Possiblytwoorthreeguns
Remembersbigcowboyvictimaskingforhelp
Thinkshecouldhavepossiblymovedonebodyofavictim
Wantedtoverifytherewasonlyoneshootersowentwiththesheriffsofficeintotheroomsclosebyeandbathroomclearing
themandmakingthemsafe
WentintothebathroomandlocatedavestandwhatappearedtobeaSWATtyperifle
Wasunsuretowhattypeofrifleitwas
Observeddropletsofbloodleadingintothebathroom
Heardawitnessinpassingyellouttheshootershottheteacherintheheadfromoutsideoftheclassroom
Didnotobservetheexchangeofgunfirebetweenthepoliceandshooter
Doesntrememberwhoadvisedtheshooterwasdownorwhoremovedhiswallet
Believesthesheriffsofficeremovedthegunsintheclassroomandplacedthemintothebathroomwherehehadlocatedthe
rifleandvest
Alloftheweaponswereclearedtobesafeandplacedontothecounter
Stoodwatchonthedoortothebathroomtoensurenoonewouldenter
Describedtherifleinthebathroomasfairlysimilartotheriflesweareissuedfromouragencies
Relinquishedthedoortoadeputyonsceneandleftthecollegeandheadedtothefairgroundstoassistwiththepoliceofficers
thatwerethere
Didnotobserveanyextraammunitioninthebathroombutalsodidnotopenthebag
Wasunsuretowhosblooddropletsweregoingintothebathroom

Therecordingwasstoppedatapproximately3:09p.m. andtheinterviewwasconcluded. AcopyofSgt. WITHERswasobtainedbyme
andplacedintoevidencewhileIwasattheRoseburgpatroloffice. 

Atapproximately9:40p.m., Iarrivedattheapartmentcomplexwheretheshooterlivedwithasmallgroupofdetectivesfromvarious
agenciestoconductacanvasoftheneighborstopossiblyobtainpertinentinformation. 

Ispoketooccupantsinthefollowingapartments: 

JUDYMcGLAUGHLIN

LEVIRILEY

SHAWNACCEHOWELL

PEGGYHARDY

Alloftheresidentsabovewereaskediftheyhadeverhadcontactwiththesuspectpriortotheshootingincidentandallstatedin
substancetheyhadnot. Someadvisedtheyhadonlyseenhimwalkingaroundthecomplexbutthatwasit.  

AllevidenceandsheetsrelatedtothecanvasaswellasSgt. Withersstatementswereplacedintoevidencebearingthesamecase
number. 

EndofReport

ReportingOfficer:  
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DetectiveBrendanQuirke

OregonStatePolice CentralPoint

Supplemental: 

Author: Report time: 49713DAY, CALE12/08/201507:50

Entered by: Entered time: 49713DAY, CALE12/08/201507:50

Narrative: 

DISTRIBUTION: 
Douglas County District Attorneys Office
Douglas County Sheriffs Office
Roseburg Police Department

SUBJECT OFTHISREPORT: 
Umpqua Community College Shooting onOctober 1, 2015

SUMMARY: 
Thisreport documents asummary ofmyinvestigative workregarding theUmpqua Community College
Shooting onOctober1, 2015. Icompleted thefollowing assignments: 

Interviewed OSPSgt. MatBowersox, oneofthefirstofficers torespond totheshooting; 
Collected evidence pertaining totheRoseburg PDofficers involved intheshooting; 
Obtained theaudio recording oftheOSPradio trafficpertaining totheshooting; 
Assisted withcollecting scene evidence; 
Interviewed twowitnesses whosawthesuspect justbeforehewenttothecampus. 

ACTION TAKEN: 

OnOctober 1, 2015, atabout 11:30AMIwascalled toassistwithaninvestigation intoashooting that
occurred onthecampus ofUmpqua Community College inRoseburg, OR. Iarrived onsceneatabout
12:19PM. Iwasbriefed byLieutenant ChrisMarrifield oftheDouglas County Sheriffs Office. I
learned thatatabout10:38AMamanentered aclassroom inSnyder Hallandbeganshooting people.  
Victims andwitnesses called911andofficers frommultiple agencies responded tothescene. Two
officers fromtheRoseburg Police Department arrived andexchanged gunfire withthesuspect. After the
shooting stopped officers enteredaclassroom inSnyder Hallandfound thesuspect deceased alongwith
multiple victims. 

TheOregon StatePolice wasassigned theOfficer Involved Shooting portion oftheinvestigation. OSP
Detective Sergeant Deanna Harris wasassigned asthelead investigator. Acommand center wassetup
attheRoseburg Office fortheStatePolice. 

Icompleted thefollowing investigative tasksonOctober 1, 2015: 

Atabout12:28PMIassisted OSPDetective BrianAssmus withinterviewing awitness on
campus. Refer toDet. Assmuss supplemental report formoredetails. 

Atabout1:30PMIassisted OSPDet. DustySprague withinterviewing Douglas County Deputy
KenBerryoncampus. Refer toDet. Spagues supplemental report formoredetails. 

Atabout1:45PMIinterviewed OSPSgt. MattBowersox oncampus. Det. Sprague wasalso
present fortheinterview. Sgt. Bowersox wasoneofthefirst responding officers. Theinterview
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wasaudiorecorded andtranscribed. Adigital copyoftheinterview wasentered intoevidence under
exhibit CAD12. Formoredetails refertomyreport titled, Supplemental #2 C. Day
Interview OSPSgt. Bowersox. 

Atabout2:50PMIwenttotheRoseburg Police Department. Sgt. JoeKaneyandOfficer Todd
Spingath werethetwoRoseburg PDofficers whoexchanged gunfire withthesuspect on
campus. Iwasassigned seizing officer evidence. Iseizedapistol, twomagazines, ammunition,  
andabodycamera fromSgt. Kaney. Iseizedapistol twomagazines, andammunition from
OfficerSpingath. Theitems wereentered intoevidence underexhibits CAD1 through CAD5. I
tookphotographs oftheevidence asIprocessed it. Thephotographs wereentered intoevidence
underCAD12. Formoredetails refertomyreport titled, Supplemental #5 C. Day Evidence
Collected byC. Day. 

Atabout7:14PMIentered thecrimesceneatUCCtocollect officer evidence. Icollected
three .40caliber shellcasings andone .40caliber bullet. Theitemswereentered intoevidence
underexhibits CAD6 through CAD9. . Formoredetails refertomyreport
titled, Supplemental #5 C. Day Evidence Collected byC. Day. 

Atabout10:00PMIwentwithDet. Sprague tothe911dispatch centerattheDouglas County
Sheriffs Office. Det. Sprague obtained aCDwithaudiorecordings ofallthe911callsregarding
theshooting incident. Healsoobtained aprintoutofthepolice radio traffic regarding the
shooting incident. Refer toDet. Spragues supplemental report formoredetails. 

Icompleted thefollowing investigative tasksonOctober 2, 2015: 

ndInthemorning ofOctober2 Ireceived several emails fromtheStatePolicedispatch centers
regarding 911callsandpolice radio traffic related totheshooting incident. TheOSPNorthern
Command Center didnotreceive any911callsregarding theincident. TheSouthern Command
Center provided anaudio recording ofpolice radio trafficandanelectronic copyoftheCAD
notes. Also, Lt. PatMoore withRoseburg PDtransferred tomethedigital photographs hetook
ofSgt. Kaney andOfficer Spingath. These electronic documents were transferred toCDand
entered asevidence under exhibitCAD12. . Formoredetails refertomyreport
titled, Supplemental #5 C. Day Evidence Collected byC. Day. 

Atabout11:00AMIentered thecrimesceneattheUCCcampus toassistwithasecondary
search forevidence. Several itemswere located. Iseized abullet fragment fromtheparking lot.  
Thefragment wasentered asevidence underexhibit CAD10. Ialsoseized twounspent .223
rounds intheshoulder oftheroadinfrontofthecampus. Therounds wereentered asevidence
underexhibit CAD11. Formore details refertomyreport titled, Supplemental #5 C. Day
Evidence Collected byC. Day. 

Atabout2:19PMIinterviewed twowitnesses, RogerMelnik andByronRinaker, atthe
Roseburg Office fortheStatePolice. Det. Sprague wasalsopresent fortheinterviews. The
witnesses sawthesuspect athisapartment complex before theshooting occurred. Theydidnot
witness theshooting oncampus. Theinterviews wereaudio recorded andtranscribed. Adigital
copyoftheinterviews wasentered intoevidence underexhibit CAD12. . Formoredetails refer
tomyreports titled, Supplemental #3 C. Day Interview Roger Melnik andSupplemental
4 C. Day Interview ByronRinaker. 

Thisconcludes thesummary ofmyinvolvement inthisinvestigation. Anyadditional investigative work
doneonthiscasewillbethesubjectofadditional supplemental reports. 

CASE STATUS: 
Closed/Referred totheDouglas County District Attorneys Office forreview. 
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CaleDay, Detective #49713
Oregon StatePolice
Springfield MajorCrimes Section
3620Gateway St., Springfield, OR97477
541) 7262536 ext. 221

cale.day@state.or.us

Supplemental: 

Author: Report time: 49713DAY, CALE12/08/201507:51

Entered by: Entered time: 49713DAY, CALE12/08/201507:51

Narrative: 

DISTRIBUTION: 
Douglas County District Attorneys Office
Douglas County Sheriffs Office
Roseburg PoliceDepartment

SUBJECT OFTHISREPORT: 
Interview withOSPSgt. Mathew Bowersox regarding theUmpqua Community College Shooting onOctober 1, 2015

EVIDENCE: 
CAD12: CDwithelectronic documents toinclude theaudiorecording oftheinterview withSgt. Bowersox. 

SUMMARY: 
Thissupplemental report documents theinterview withOSPSgt. Bowersox. Hewasoneofthefirstresponding officers tothe
scenetheshooting atUCConOctober 1, 2015. 

ACTION TAKEN: 

OnOctober 1, 2015atabout1:45PMIinterviewed OSPSgt. Bowersox ontheUCCcampus nearthelibrary. Det. Sprague
wasalsopresent fortheinterview. Thefollowing isasummary ofthestatements madebySgt. Bowersox during the
interview. Thesummary doesnotcontainallofthecomments made during theinterview, nordoesitnecessarily reflect the
chronology ofthediscussion. Foraverbatim account oftheinterview refertotheattached CDcontaining anaudiorecording
oftheinterview initsentirety (seeCDmarked asevidence CAD12). Theinterview wasalsolatertranscribed. Thetextofthe
transcription oftheinterview isattached atthebottom ofthisreport. During theinterview Sgt. Bowersox stated thefollowing
insubstance: 

HewasattheStatePoliceoffice inRoseburg whenheheard therewasanactiveshooter atUCC. Helefttheofficeandwent
straight tothecampus. Sgt. Bowersox wasoneofthefirstofficers torespond. Itwasachaotic scene andtherewasmultiple
wounded people. Onceatthecampus theSgt. didnothearanygunfire. Another officeronscenetoldhimthesuspect was
downandhadshothimself. Sgt. Bowersox helptriagethewounded. Healsojoinedateamofotherofficers andtheystarted
clearing buildings. Whileclearing buildings Sgt. Bowersox locatedastudent whohadanaudiorecording oftheshooting. Sgt.  
Bowersox madesuretherecording waspreserved andthestudent interviewed. Sgt. Bowersox didnotdischarge anyofhis
firearms duringtheincident. 

Thisconcludes thesupplemental reportdocumenting theinterview withOSPSgt. Bowersox. 

CASESTATUS: 
Closed/Referred totheDouglas County District Attorneys Office forreview. 

CaleDay, Detective #49713
Oregon StatePolice
Springfield MajorCrimes Section
3620Gateway St., Springfield, OR97477
541) 7262536 ext. 221
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cale.day@state.or.us

INTERVIEW TRANSCRIPTION: 

Subject: OSPSgt. Bowersox

Date/Time: October 1, 2015at1:45PM

Location: Umpqua Community College

Note: Thisisatranscription oftheaudiorecording oftheinterview withOSPSgt. MattBowersox (Sgt.  
Bowersox). Sgt. Bowersox wasinterviewed byDetective CaleDay (C. Day) andDetective DustySprague
D. Sprague). 

stC. Day Allright. Conversation willberecorded. It'sOctober 1 atapproximately 1:45. Detective CaleDaywith
theStatePoliceoutofSpringfield withDetective Dusty Sprague outofSpringfield andTrooper Bow, or
Sergeant Bowersox, excuse me. 

Sgt. Bowersox OutofRoseburg. 

C. Day OutofRoseburg. Um, whydon'tyoujustgoaheadandstateyour fullname. 

Sgt. Bowersox Uh, Mathew James Bowersox. 

C. Day Andyou'reasergeant withtheState

Sgt. Bowersox S, SX. 

C. Day X, sorry.  

Sgt. Bowersox Yeah, patrolsergeant. 

C. Day Um, patrolsergeant outof, uh, Roseburg. 

Sgt. Bowersox Roseburg. 

C. Day Okay. Andhowlongyoubeenasergeant outofRoseburg? 

Sgt. Bowersox Fourandahalf. 

C. Day Fourandahalfyears? 

Sgt. Bowersox Yeah. 

C. Day Okay. AndhowlongyoubeenwiththeStatePolicealtogether? 

Sgt. Bowersox Uh, 161/2. 

C. Day Okay. Any, uh, prior lawenforcement priortothat? 

Sgt. Bowersox No. 

C. Day Any, uh, military priortothat? 

Sgt. Bowersox Yeah. 

C. Day Howlongin, inthemilitary? 

Sgt. Bowersox Uh, 4years, Marine Corps active, and21/2intheReserve. 
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C. Day Okay. Allright. And, uh, what, uh, whatkindofhoursyouworkin' rightnow? 

Sgt. Bowersox Uh, workin' days, Monday through Friday, generally around, around8:00to4:00or7:00to3:00ish. 

C. Day Uh, 7:00to3:00, 8:00to4:00ish. 

Sgt. Bowersox Yeah. 

C. Day Okay. Um, whattimedidyoustarttoday? 

Sgt. Bowersox Uh, whattimedidIstart? Uh, 8:00. 

C. Day Okay. Anyovertime thisweekatallor

Sgt. Bowersox No. 

C. Day No? 

Sgt. Bowersox No. 

C. Day Regular hours. 

Sgt. Bowersox So, 12hours, yeah. 

C. Day Okay. Allright. Whydon'tyoutellmewhat, uh, whatyoufirstheard, whereyouwereatandthenkinda
gofromthere. 

Sgt. Bowersox Uh, Iwaseatin' lunchattheoffice, uh, heard, uh, VanAttaontheradiosaythatthere'sanactiveshooter at,  
uh, UCC. Uh, that'swhatIthought Iheard. Uh, it, itcameoverprettyquick. Soranoutoftheoffice, gotin
mycar, gotontheradio, askedwhere werewegoing justtoconfirm andheardUCC. Uh, LynnWithers, uh,  
ranoutoftheoffice behindme, uh, hewasinhisgamepickup. Uh, and, uh, sowe, uh, lefttheoffice, uh,  
cameuptheroadhererunnin' code, code, Code3, and, uh, weren'tgettin' much information overtheradio. 
Uh, Icouldhearsomestuffcomin' in. Theyweresayin' thathallthatdownbutIhadnoideawhere itwasso
werolled inandthenIsaw, uh, Ican'tremember whose carIsaw. Isawacarparked somewhere, Ithinkit
mighthavebeen, uh, asquadcarparked somewhere. IthinkitmighthavebeenBarry's. AndthenIlooked
overandsaw, uh, Barryalongthesideof, uh, uh, oneofthebuildings onthenorthsideofthehallwhere the
shooting tookplace. 

C. Day Okay. 

Sgt. Bowersox Andhesawmeandhe'sgoinglikethis, Ifigured that'saclue. So, uh, gotout, grabbed mypatrol rifle, uh,  
extramagazine, uh, putanextramagazine inmybackpocketandIranuptoBarryandwewent, uh, Ithink
it'saround thisbuilding. Wewentaround thisbuilding andsowewereonthe, uh, northeast corner, orwe
wereonthesoutheast cornerofthisbuilding lookin' atthenortheast cornerofthisbuilding andIcouldsee
Gorman, uh, hewas, uh, inacoverposition herebehind, Ican'tremember whathewasbehind, uh, andhe
waslooking kindadownthehallway towhere theshooting take, tookplacekindofatanangle. 

C. Day Okay. 

Sgt. Bowersox AndI, Ididn'thearanyshots. 

C. Day Okay. Theentire timeyouwereoncampus? 

Sgt. Bowersox The, theentire, afterIshowed up, Ididn'thearanyshots. Idon'tknowifIhad, youknow, Idon'tthinkIhad
auditory exclusion because Iwasmakin' aconscious effort tohear 'em. 

C. Day Right. 

Sgt. Bowersox SoI, Idon'tremember hearing anyshotsandImadeaconscious effort tolisten for 'em. 
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C. Day Okay. 

Sgt. Bowersox Uh, and, andthenatthat, atsomepoint, BarryandIarearoundthecorner, he'slookin' around thecorner, uh,  
he'sinfrontofme, Ikindastepoff, uh, uh, behind, lookin' atthesideandwesee, uh, uh, Gorman, uh, is
yellin' atagaltocomeout. 

C. Day Okay. 

Sgt. Bowersox And, uh, agirlrunsouttohimandIgetontheradioandsay, hey, gethertocoveranddebrief her, findout
where thisguyis. And, uh, atthatpoint, uh, weranup, uh, andstillnothearing anyshotsandIcomearound
thecornerand, uh, I, Isawsomeofthe, Isawavictim layingdown, hewas, hewasalive, conscious,  
breathing, talking, uh, outside thedoor, laying onhisside. AndI'mlikecanyougetupandmove? He'slike
no. Okay, staythere. Uh, andI, andatthatpoint, youknow, youjustlook, it, itwasjustcarnage, noshots. 
Uh, IcouldseeVanAttathereandIcan'tremember whotoldmebuttheysaid, uh, thesuspect'sdown, he
shothimself. 

C. Day Okay. 

Sgt. Bowersox Uh, so, uh, atthatpointIjuststarted attending topeopleandgetting thewalkin' wounded outanddownthe
hallway and, uh, andhavethemsitonthewallonthenorthsideofthehallway there. 

C. Day Okay. 

Sgt. Bowersox And, uh, justtrying tomakeroomfor, Igotontheradioandjustsaidsendalltheambulances youhaveand,  
uh, andjuststarted kindagettin' peopleoutoftheway. Andtherewassomepeople thatcouldn'tmove, uh,  
inthehallway onthe thehallway orthecorner roomwhereIbelieve ittookplace, uh, Ineverdidgoin. 
Uh, butthere'sanopendoortothe, tothe, uh, classroom immediately northandtherewasawoman down
there, uh, shewas, uh, she'sbleedingalloverandtherewasacouplegalsattending, uh, toher. Uh, they
started CPRonherandIpokedmyheadinthereand, uh, therewereseveral people intheroomandIasked
ifeverybody, isanybody elseshotinhereandthey'relikeno, they'rejust, shewasbecause shecameout. 
Oneofthe, oneofthepeople intheroomsaidthatshecameoutandwalked around to, uh, uh, tothe
doorway wheretheshooting tookplaceandsomehow he, hegother, soIdon'tknowhow. 

C. Day Okay. 

Sgt. Bowersox But, uh, uh, atthatpoint, uh, someofourdetectives from, Assmus showed up, uh, Withers wasthere. I
forgottotellAnnie thatWith, Withers wasthererightbehindmesoIdon'tknow, uh, you'llneedtotalkto
himtoo. 

C. Day Okay. 

Sgt. Bowersox Uh, andthen, uh, sojust, atthattime, uh, prettymuchIranouttomycar, grabbed themedical bag, putmy
rifleinthefrontseat, grabbed themedical bag, ranbackinand, uh, wastalkin' toafemaleandIstarted
assessing someofthewalkingwounded and, uh, uh, she'slikeI'vebeenshotintheback, andsoIliftedup
thebackofhershirt. Shewasshotrightthrough herebutshewasstanding theretalkin', breathin' fineandI
asked, andshe, Ijustsaidcanyoubreatheokay. She'slikeyeah, andI'mlikeareyou andshe'slikeI'm
justinalotofpain. AndsoItookheroverand, andatthatpointallthe, uh, EMTs, justeverybody started
showin' upsotheyweregettin' allthecriticalout, alltheblacks. Theyweretriaging and, uh, the, uh, soI
walkedherover, handed herofftoanEMTandsaid, hey, she'sshotinthebackand, uh, sothey, uh, walked
herovertotheambulance. Andthen, uh, asEMTwasrollin' in, uh, Ithinka, Ithinksomeofthe, uh, Idon't
remember where itcamefrombutit'slike, uh, uh, we'regonna startformin' teamstoclearsoIjumped in
with, uh, uh, someguys, endedupbeingJule, uh, starting goingaround toalltheclassrooms adjacent, notin
thebuilding butwestarted overthereattheStudent Center andworked thosebuildings south, uh, tothe
southandjuststarted, wegrabbed oneofthefacilities people, oritwasactually theITguyfromthe
college 'causehehadthekeystoeverything and, andhehadactually walked through someofthebuildings
and, andknewlocations wherepeople werelocked inplacesoatthatpointwejuststartedgoingthrough,  
clearing, uh, lettin' everybody knowjuststaylocked inplaceandweworked through that. Andthenoneof
thebuildings, I, uh, oneofthegalssaidthatshewasinthe, uh, thecornersouthwest corner classroom where
theshooting tookplace. Shewasinthesoutheast classroom andtherewasa, uh, itwasalockedlikedoor
thatconnects thetwo, theyheard thefirstshot. OrIwastalkin' toherandshesaidIgotthison, Igotthe
shooting whenweweregoin' through Iwasjustaskin' people doesanybody seeanything orhearanything. 
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AndsoIjustgottheirnames realquickandwemovedontothenext. Thisgalsaid thatshewastaping theclassadjacent and
got, uh, andactually gottheshooting, thefirstshotandthentherewasprobably about40seconds laterand
thenpop, pop, pop, pop, popandtheythoughtatable fellover. Sotheir teacherwentandknocked onthe
doorandasked 'emifeverything wasallrightandthen, andthenthat'swhenallthepop, pop, pop, poptook
off. SoIjustgothername andnumber and, andlaterafterwestarted clearing, I'dsayprobably about, what
timeisitnow? 2:00? Maybe about12:00, uh, Iwentandgrab, wentbackandgrabbed herandtookherto
AndyKenyon andwewentandinterviewed herandlistened tothetapeand, uh, andthenwejustkinda
doingthisandthatfromtherestofthe

C. Day Werethereanystatements thatyoutookfromanybody thatwaswounded thatisnowdeceased? 

Sgt. Bowersox Uh, Idon'tknow. 

C. Day Okay. 

Sgt. Bowersox The, uh, Ididn'tgetanystatements fromanybody. 

C. Day Okay. 

Sgt. Bowersox Uh, initially inthere, itwasjusttriageandgetpeople

C. Day Sure. 

Sgt. Bowersox out. Itwasstill, bythetimewelefttogoclear, itwasjuststilljustuttermassconfusion. 

C. Day Okay. 

Sgt. Bowersox Thereweren'tpeoplerunnin' around, theywerepretty, prettystatic, uh, youknow, peoplearejustkinda
waitin' tobetoldwhattodobut, Imean, itjust

C. Day Yousaidthatsomebody toldyouthatthesubject wasdownandhadshothimself. Doyouknowwhothat
wasorwhere thatwascomin' from? 

Sgt. Bowersox Uh, itwasfromapoliceofficer, Idon'tremember. 

C. Day Okay. Okay. Um, didyoudischarge anyofyour firearms? 

Sgt. Bowersox No. 

C. Day No? Andyoujusthad, youhadyour, um, pistolandyourrifle? 

Sgt. Bowersox Dutypistolandmyrifle. 

C. Day Okay. Doyouhaveanybackupsoranything likethat? 

Sgt. Bowersox No. 

C. Day No? Okay. 

D. Sprague: Yousaidyoudidnotenter theroomthatithappened in? 

Sgt. Bowersox No. 

D. Sprague: Room17? Okay. Um, didyou, uh, itsounds likemaybeyourecorded somebody, some, uh, namesof
people thatwereleaving? 

Sgt. Bowersox Uh, yeah, the

D. Sprague: Didyouwritesomething downsomewhere? 

Sgt. Bowersox Yeah, theonegal, IgavethattoKenyon. Andweactually interviewed heralreadyso
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D. Sprague: Okay. Allright, sothat's

Sgt. Bowersox Uh, Kenyon hasthat. 

D. Sprague: anything thatyouwrotedownhasalready beenhanded offtoanother investigator? 

Sgt. Bowersox Yeah. 

D. Sprague: Okay. 

Sgt. Bowersox Yeah. AndthenIhada, uh, everybody thatwasinthatclassroom adjacent

D. Sprague: Mmhmm. 

Sgt. Bowersox uh, thegalthatwasrecording, uh, afterthefirstshot, youknow, teacher wentover, knockedonthe
partition, asked themifeverything isokay, andthenshe, theyheardthepop, pop, popandthenthey'relike
let'sgetthehelloutofhereandtheyallranandyoucanhearonthetapethemrunning, they leftthat
adjacent classroom andwenttotheStudent Center. 

D. Sprague: Okay. 

Sgt. Bowersox And, uh, andthenIgot, uh, locatedallthosefolksandhadthemwritedownalltheirnames, numbers and
addresses andgavethattoKenyon. 

D. Sprague: Okay. 

Sgt. Bowersox So

C. Day Okay. 

Sgt. Bowersox AndKenyon hasallthatinformation. 

C. Day Okay. 

D. Sprague: Andyousaid, uh, EMTsweregetting thewounded out, andyousaidalltheblacks. Didyouguysusethe
colorcoded

Sgt. Bowersox No. 

D. Sprague: tags? 

Sgt. Bowersox Ididn'tseeit. No. 

D. Sprague: Butthat'swhatyoumeant? 

Sgt. Bowersox Yeah. Yeah, Iheardacoupleoftheguyssaythatshe'sblack, she'sthis, andIwasjustdealing withthe
walking wounded andgettin' 'emout. 

D. Sprague: Okay. 

Sgt. Bowersox Kindofaway 'causeitwaspretty tightintheresoIcangettoalltherestofthepeople. 

D. Sprague: Okay. 

C. Day Uh, the, whatyou'rewearing rightnow, isthatwhatyouwerewearing atthetimeoftheincident? 

Sgt. Bowersox Yeah, notthehatbut

C. Day Notthehat, okay. 
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Sgt. Bowersox Yeah. Just

C. Day Um, soyouhaveyourshortsleeved patrolshirtwiththeOregon StatePolicepatches

Sgt. Bowersox Mmhmm. 

C. Day onthearm. Uh, andyournamebadgeand

Sgt. Bowersox Mmhmm. 

C. Day staronthefront, onthebreast, above thebreastpockets. Yourdutybelt, uh, flashlight, radio

Sgt. Bowersox Yeah. 

C. Day withalapelmike, taser, twosetsofhandcuffs, twoextramagazines andyour, uh, pistol. Right. Uh,  
pantsand, uh, boots. Didyouhaveyour, uh, platecarrier

Sgt. Bowersox Nope. 

C. Day withyou? Okay. Um, andnohat. Gotit, okay. 

D. Sprague: Anything thatyoucanthinkof? 

Sgt. Bowersox Uh, justlet, wegottaletAnnieknowthatWitherswas, hewasfollowing meandrightbehindme. Iforgot
allaboutit. AndIsawhim, uh, whenwewere, uh, triaging peoplesoIdon'tknowwherehewasbut, butall
theotherguys, that'swhere theywerewhenIshowed upso

C. Day Okay. Allright. That'sallwehave. I'llstoptherecording at2:00o'clock. 

Note: Endofrecording. 

Supplemental: 

Author: Report time: 49713DAY, CALE12/08/201507:54

Entered by: Entered time: 49713DAY, CALE12/08/201507:54

Narrative: 

DISTRIBUTION: 
Douglas County District Attorneys Office
Douglas County Sheriffs Office
Roseburg PoliceDepartment

SUBJECT OFTHISREPORT: 
Interview withRogerMelnikregarding theUmpqua Community College Shooting onOctober 1, 2015

EVIDENCE: 
CAD12: CDwithelectronic documents toinclude theaudiorecording oftheinterview withRogerMelnik. 

SUMMARY: 
Thissupplemental reportdocuments theinterview withRogerMelnik. Hewasdoing landscaping worknearthesuspects
apartment onthemorning oftheshooting atUCConOctober 1, 2015andwasfamiliar withhimfromthepast. 

ACTION TAKEN: 

OnOctober 2, 2015atabout2:19PMIinterviewed RogerMelnikattheRoseburg OfficefortheStatePolice. Det. Sprague
wasalsopresent fortheinterview. Thefollowing isasummary ofthestatements madebyRogerMelnikduring theinterview.  
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Thesummary doesnotcontainallofthecomments madeduring theinterview, nordoesitnecessarily reflect thechronology
ofthediscussion. Foraverbatim account oftheinterview refertotheattached CDcontaining anaudiorecording ofthe
interview initsentirety (seeCDmarked asevidence CAD12). Theinterview wasalso latertranscribed. Thetextofthe
transcription oftheinterview isattached atthebottom ofthisreport. During theinterview Rogerstated thefollowing in
substance: 

Heworks foralandscaping company whomaintains thegrounds around thesuspects apartment complex. Rogerhasseenthe
suspect inthepastandwhenheheardoftheshooting atUCC, heimmediately thoughtofthesuspect wholivedinapartment

withhismother. Thesuspect cametomindbecause oftheArmyfatigues hewearsandhisdemeanor. Rogerhasonlyhad
contact withthesuspect inpassing around thecomplex. Hedidnothaveanycontact withhimthemorningoftheincident.  
Rogerhashadmorecontact withthesuspects mother. Shehaddonated treesinthepastandseemed likeapleasant person.  
OnOctober 1, 2015Rogerandhispartnerarrivedatthecomplex around9:30AM. While theywerethereaDeputySheriffs
showedupandtoldthemabout theshooting. Rogers partner hadmorecontact withthesuspect themorning oftheincident. 

Thisconcludes thesupplemental reportdocumenting theinterview withRogerMelnik. 

CASESTATUS: 
Closed/Referred totheDouglas County District Attorneys Office forreview. 

CaleDay, Detective #49713
Oregon StatePolice
Springfield MajorCrimes Section
3620Gateway St., Springfield, OR97477
541) 7262536 ext. 221

cale.day@state.or.us

INTERVIEW TRANSCRIPTION: 

Subject: RogerMelnik

Date/Time: October 2, 2015at2:19PM

Location: Roseburg Office fortheStatePolice

Note: Thisisatranscription oftheaudiorecording oftheinterview withRogerMelnik (R. Melnik). Rogerwas
interviewed byDetective CaleDay (C. Day) andDetective DustySprague (D. Sprague). 

C. Day: Ourconversation willberecorded. Itis, let'ssee, October 2at2:19. Detective CaleDaywithOSPoutof
Springfield andDetective, uh, DustySprague, alsoOSPS, Springfield, hereattheRoseberg PatrolOfficewith
Roger, canyoustateyourfullnameforme? 

R. Melnik: Uh, Roger, RR

C. Day: Okay. 

R. Melnik: Melnik, MK. 

C. Day: Okay. Andwhat'syourmiddlename? 

R. Melnik: Uh, Lee. 

C. Day: Lee? 

R. Melnik: E. 

C. Day: SoRogerLeeMelnik? 

R. Melnik: Yes. L

Printed: 01/11/201714:34byA02831Page: 47of71



C. Day: M, ML

R. Melnik: K. 

C. Day: K. Okay. Andwhat'syourdateofbirth? 

R. Melnik: Uh, 

C. Day: Okay, andwhat'sagoodaddress foryou? 

R. Melnik: Uh, 

C. Day: What'sagoodtelephone number toreachyouatincasewehaveotherquestions lateron? 

R. Melnik: 

C. Day: Okay. Andyouworkforalandscaping company? 

R. Melnik: Yes

C. Day: Okay. 

R. Melnik: Practical Gardening. 

C. Day: Practical Gardening? Andwhatdoyoudoforthem? 

R. Melnik: Uh, landscaping. 

C. Day: Okay. 

R. Melnik: General maintenance, notalotoflandscape construction. 

C. Day: Okay. Okay. Andnowtellme, yousaidsothereasonyou'rehereisbecause itsounds like, uh, youguys
knowwhere the, um, suspect is, orwhere thesuspect lived, uh, priortotheincident? 

R. Melnik: Yes. 

C. Day: Ithappened yesterday? 

R. Melnik: Yes. 

C. Day: Because that'swhatI'velearned fromtalking toyouguysonthephone priortoyoucoming here

R. Melnik: Mmhmm. 

C. Day: andtellmemoreabout that. 

R. Melnik: Um, moreabout, uh, theindividual

C. Day: Justhowyouknowandyouknowthatthat'swhere

R. Melnik: Dontknowhimjusthaveprobably seenhim, I'veworked herfor2½, 3years, probably seenthisguy, oh
roughestimate 50to100times, justinpassing, um, typical yourloner, um, wearing theArmyfatigues, the
boots, youknow, allthatkindastuff. Iprobably, IthinkI'veonlysaidfivewordstohimthewholetime

C. Day: Okay. 

R. Melnik: seemslikeallhedoes, hewalksoutofhisapartment, goes tocheck themailbox, walksbackin

C. Day: Okay, andwhatapartment doyouseehimcomeandgofrom? 
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Melnik: OhIdon'tknowthe, Idon'tknowifit'sApartment No. 12, buteachbuildinghasa, hastheir littleaddressI
believe, but

C. Day: Okay, soit'sApartment thathecomesandgoesfrom? 

R. Melnik: Yes. 

C. Day: Isthatadownstairs orupstairs apartment? 

R. Melnik: Ibelieve it'supstairs

C. Day: Okay. Sonumber upstairs. Youseehimcomeoutofhisapartment, gotothemailbox, andgoback

R. Melnik: Mmhmm. 

C. Day: Okay. Howdoyouknowthattheguythatyouseeinpassing thatgoestoApartment No. 12istheguythat
wasinvolved intheincident yesterday? 

R. Melnik: Uh, Irecognized hisface, Isawit, um, andhonestly whenmypartner, because wewerethereandthesheriff's
pulledup, andIsawhimsitting inthere, andIwasatthebackofthetruck, andthenIseethemcomeout
armedwiththeirriflesandshotguns and, atthispoint, I'mgetting behind thetruck, because Idon't, Idon'teven
know, knowanything hadhappened thenoranything soI'm

C. Day: Okay. 

R. Melnik: likeman, itdoesn'tlooklikethey'reservingawarrant. 

C. Day: Right. 

R. Melnik: And, uh, soI'mhidingbehind thetruck, andIwatched themgoupandthey'rekinda lookingatthe, uh, the
apartment buildings, youknow, andwhatnot, andthentheykindabackoffandthenextthingIknowhe's
comingoverandhe'spostedupbehindourworktruck, andImtheretoo. 

C. Day: Ithasadeputy? 

R. Melnik: Yes, deputy sheriff. 

C. Day: Okay. Yeah. 

R. Melnik: AndI'mlike, youknow, Im, Idon'tevenknowwhat'sgoingon, andhekindalikewhat'sgoingon, andhe
explained something aboutashooting, andI'm, andI'vebeenworking, hadthemower going, Icouldn'thear
nothing, youknow, soatfirst, whenhesaidashooting, Ithought itwasthere, andIaskedhim, I'mlikewere
there, werethereshots firedhere? Andheimmediately almostgetsonhismic, tryingtosaythatwehad, no,  
no, no, I'm, I'masking, youknow, I'masking, youwasthere, andthenhetoldmeabout theshooting overat, at
thecollege. 

C. Day: Okay. Okay. Didtheytellyouwhat, whotheywerelooking foror

R. Melnik: No. 

C. Day: No? Okay. 

R. Melnik: Buthonestly whenIsaw, afterIheardshooting, I, thatwasthefirstguy'sfacethatcameintomymind. 

C. Day: Allright, let'sbackupalittlebittowhenyoufirstshowedupattheapartment complex

R. Melnik: Mmhmm. 

C. Day: Youknowaboutwhattimethatwas? 

R. Melnik: Mm, welookedatourfuelreceipt wherewestopped atCostco andwegotfuelat9:19, soI'msaying
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somewhere between 9:25and9:30weprobably gotthere

C. Day: Okay. Andthenwhendoyousee, um, thisguythatcomesandgoesfromtheapartment, thatyouseein
passing? 

R. Melnik: Uh, whendidIseehimthatday? 

C. Day: Yeahthatday

R. Melnik: Ididn't, Itookofftothewestendoftheparking lot

C. Day: Ohokay

R. Melnik: andmypartner tookofftotheeastendoftheparking lot

C. Day: Okay. 

R. Melnik: andhesawhim, hesaidhepassed right, rightbesidehim

C. Day: Right

R. Melnik: andIdidn'teven, Ididn'tseehimthatday. 

C. Day: Okay. Youdidn'tseehimthatday, okay? 

R. Melnik: No. 

C. Day: Um, didyouseethevehicle hewasdrivingoranything likethat? 

R. Melnik: No, Ireally wasn'tpaying, youknow

C. Day: Okay. 

R. Melnik: Ihadnoideawhatwas

C. Day: Okay. 

R. Melnik: goingonorgoingtotranspire, I

C. Day: Gotcha. Soyouguyswereworking thereforalittlewhile, gottheresometime justbefore9:30or9:30and
thenalittlewhile laterthedeputies showup

R. Melnik: Itwassometime around11:00

C. Day: Okay. 

R. Melnik: Iwouldsay. 

C. Day: Okay. Um, okay, andthenafterthedeputies arethere, kindadescribe thatalittlebit, andthenwhat
happened afterthat? 

R. Melnik: Um, basically after that, youknow, wewerestanding withthedeputies werethereand, IfeellikeI'minthe
lineoffire, stilldon'tknowwhat'sgoingonsoI, Ijusttookoffdowntotheotherendofthecomplex, andwe
wentdownthereandthenfinally theystarted puttingupsomecaution tapeandwhatnot, andwefigured itwas
justtimeforustogetoutofthere. 

C. Day: Okay, andwhendidyouleave? 

R. Melnik: Ohprobably about11:30, 11:45

C. Day: Tellmealittlebitmoreabout thehistoryofyourinteraction withthisgentleman thatgoestoandfromthe
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apartment No. 

R. Melnik: I'venever hadanyinteraction withhim, butIhavewithhismother

C. Day: Okay. 

R. Melnik: um, Icansaysheseems likeanicesoftspoken lady, um, shehaddonated somemoney totheArborDay
Foundation andshehadgivenustenbareroottreestoplantaround thecomplex. Shesaidshe'dtalkedwith
theowners andgottheokay, shewentasfarastogivinguslikeanoverhead Google mapandhadtenspots
plottedoutwhereshewanted thetreestogo

C. Day: Okay. 

R. Melnik: andwhatnot, butsoIhavetalkedwithher, butneverwith, neverwithhim. 

C. Day: Okay. 

R. Melnik: Justa "hey, how'sitgoing" onmywayby. 

C. Day: Okay, andthatwastheextentofyourconversation withher, justtheplanting thetreesituation

R. Melnik: Yes. 

C. Day: andthenjustkindofinpassing? 

R. Melnik: Yes. 

C. Day: Okay. Allright. Doyouknowanything about, uh, herreputation living there? Talktoanyoftheneighbors? 

R. Melnik: No, nothing previous, youknow, ofcourseI'vebeenwatching andreading ontheInternet

C. Day: Sure. 

R. Melnik: andheardalotofstuffabouther, ImeanI'msure

C. Day: Okay, okay. Butintermsofwithout usingthatasareference, justthecontext of

R. Melnik: No, butI'mgonnatellyouthatsheseemed likeareallynicelady, reallysoftspoken. 

C. Day: Okay. Dusty? 

D. Sprague:  Youknow, um, youhadsaidthatassoonasthedeputies toldyoutherewasashooting andtheywereatthat
apartment complex, youimmediately thought ofthisguy? 

R. Melnik: Ohyeah. 

D. Sprague: Uh, why? 

R. Melnik: Justthelonerdemeanor, theArmyfatigues, theboots, um, andjustknowing thathelivedinthatcomplex,  
where they, wentinto

D. Sprague: Yeah. 

R. Melnik: there'sprobably aboutsixofthemstrungalongthere

D. Sprague: Mmhmm. 

R. Melnik: thatwasjustthefirstperson thatcametomymind. 

D. Sprague: Okay.  
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C. Day: WhenyousayArmyfatigues, youmakeitsound likethatwouldbeoutoftheordinary, intermsof, Imean
washepriormilitaryor

R. Melnik: I'm, Ihavenoidea. 

C. Day: Okay. 

R. Melnik: That'swhat, that'swhatIwasthinking, maybe National Guardor

C. Day: Okay. 

R. Melnik: something butIhavenoidea. 

C. Day: Okay. Allright. 

D. Sprague: Butthere'smore thanoneresidence inthatgroupof

R. Melnik: Yes. Iwannasaythere'ssixresidences through there, twoonthebottom, twoonthemiddleandtwoonthetop. 

D. Sprague: Andyou'reatleastsomewhat familiar witheachoftheresidents, muchasyouarewiththisguy? 

R. Melnik: We'rethereonceaweek for4hours everyThursday. 

D. Sprague: Okay, butthisistheguythatstoodoutinyourmindwhenyou

R. Melnik: Ohyeah. 

D. Sprague: heard thattherewasa, somesortofshooting. Haveyoueverseenhim, um, actviolentorangryoranything
likethat? 

R. Melnik: No. 

D. Sprague: Okay. 

R. Melnik: We'retherefrom8:00tonoon

D. Sprague: Okay. 

R. Melnik: everyThursday. 

D. Sprague: Okay. It'sjustbasically thematterofdressand, andthefactthathe's, he'snotsocial

R. Melnik: Hisdemeanor, yes. 

D. Sprague: Okay. Okay. 

C. Day: Anything elsethatweshould knowabout thatyouthink'simportant forustoknow? Anything elsewe
haven'taskedabout? 

R. Melnik: No, Idon't, Idon'tthinkso, Ireallydon'thavealotforya

C. Day: Okay. 

R. Melnik: Ithink. He, hewalkedbyyesterday andsaidhesaidsomestuff

C. Day: Sure. 

R. Melnik: sohemighthavealittle

C. Day: Yeah, we'll, we'lltalktohim

Printed: 01/11/201714:34byA02831Page: 52of71



R. Melnik: moreforya. 

C. Day: Nobut, Iappreciate youguyscoming down. 

R. Melnik: Yeah. 

C. Day: Every littlebithelpsso

R. Melnik: Gotcha. 

C. Day: AllrightIllgoaheadandstoptherecording at2:28. 

Note: Endofrecording. 

Supplemental: 

Author: Report time: 49713DAY, CALE12/08/201507:55

Entered by: Entered time: 49713DAY, CALE12/08/201507:55

Narrative: 

DISTRIBUTION: 
Douglas County District Attorneys Office
Douglas County Sheriffs Office
Roseburg PoliceDepartment

SUBJECT OFTHISREPORT: 
Interview withByronRinaker regarding theUmpqua Community College Shooting onOctober 1, 2015

EVIDENCE: 
CAD12: CDwithelectronic documents toinclude theaudiorecording oftheinterview withByronRinaker. 

SUMMARY: 
Thissupplemental report documents theinterview withByronRinaker. Hewasdoing landscaping worknearthesuspects
apartment onthemorning oftheshooting atUCC, October 1, 2015andwasfamiliar withhimfromthepast. 

ACTION TAKEN: 

OnOctober 2, 2015atabout2:19PMIinterviewed ByronRinaker attheRoseburg OfficefortheStatePolice. Det. Sprague
wasalsopresent fortheinterview. Thefollowing isasummary ofthestatements madebyByronRinaker duringthe
interview. Thesummary doesnotcontainallofthecomments made during theinterview, nordoesitnecessarily reflect the
chronology ofthediscussion. Foraverbatim account oftheinterview refertotheattached CDcontaining anaudiorecording
oftheinterview initsentirety (seeCDmarked asevidence CAD12). Theinterview wasalsolatertranscribed. Thetextofthe
transcription oftheinterview isattached atthebottomofthisreport. During theinterview Byronstated thefollowing in
substance: 

Heworks foralandscaping company whomaintains thegrounds around thesuspects apartment complex. Heisfamiliar with
thesuspect andhasseenhiminpassing inthepast. Onthedayoftheshooting Byronsawthesuspectgotothemailbox,  
crumple something up, throwitontheground, andwalkbacktohisapartment. Ashort timelaterByron sawthesuspect goto
hisvehicle, maybeagraySUV, andleave quickly. Byronsaidthesuspect turnedtowardUCCasheleft. Hesawthesuspect
sometime between 9:30AMand10:00AM. Byrondescribed thesuspect asnotbeingveryfriendly andwearing Army
fatigues. Ashort timelaterpolice showed upattheapartment complex andsaidtherehadbeenashooting atUCC. Byron
immediately thought oftheguyhesawinpassing wasthesuspect. Hesaidthereasonhethought thatwasbecause ofhis
demeanor andclothing. 

Thisconcludes thesupplemental reportdocumenting theinterview withByronRinaker. 

CASESTATUS: 
Closed/Referred totheDouglas County District Attorneys Office forreview. 
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CaleDay, Detective #49713
Oregon StatePolice
Springfield MajorCrimes Section
3620Gateway St., Springfield, OR97477
541) 7262536 ext. 221

cale.day@state.or.us

INTERVIEW TRANSCRIPTION: 

Subject: ByronRinaker

Date/Time: October 2, 2015at2:31PM

Location: Roseburg Office fortheStatePolice

Note: Thisisatranscription oftheaudiorecording oftheinterview withByronRinaker (B. Rinaker). Byronwas
interviewed byDetective CaleDay (C. Day) andDetective DustySprague (D. Sprague). 

C. Day: Allright. Conversations beingrecorded. It's2:31, October2nd. It'sDetective CaleDaywithOSPoutof
Springfield, andwithDusty, orDetective DustySprague alsoOSPoutofSpringfield. Weareatthe
Roseburg PatrolOffice withByron

B. Rinaker: Rinaker

C. Day: Okay, canyouspellthelastnameforme? 

B. Rinaker: R.  

C. Day: N

B. Rinaker: R. 

C. Day: R. 

B. Rinaker: Yep. 

C. Day: Okay, that'sBN? 

B. Rinaker: Correct. 

C. Day: What'syourmiddlename? 

B. Rinaker: Douglas. 

C. Day: Likethecounty? 

B. Rinaker: Yep, likethecounty. 

C. Day: Allright, what'syourdateofbirth? 

B. Rinaker: 

C. Day: Andwhat'sagoodaddress foryou? 

B. Rinaker: Uh, 

C. Day: 
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Rinaker: Yeah, yepjust don't

C. Day: 

B. Rinaker: Yeah, wellItellpeople, myfriendsinCalifornia tosenditto1andtheyalways getssentback. SoI
tell 'emthe theold, oldZIPCodesothen, thenIgetit. Soit'sweird. 

C. Day: Okay. What'sagoodtelephone number forya? 

B. Rinaker: AreaCode

C. Day: 

B. Rinaker: Yeah. 

C. Day: that'sSanDiego. 

B. Rinaker: Yeah. 

C. Day: That, yeah, Iwenttoschool inSanDiego. 

B. Rinaker: Oh, didyou? 

C. Day: WhatpartofSanDiegoareyoufrom? 

B. Rinaker: Cardith? 

C. Day: Okay. 

B. Rinaker: Yeah. 

C. Day: Yeah. 

B. Rinaker: Livedtherelast10yearshadamortgage company andeverything and. 

C. Day: Okay. 

B. Rinaker: Yeah. 

C. Day: Verygood. 

B. Rinaker: Yeah. 

C. Day: Cardiff bythesea. 

B. Rinaker: Yeah. Absolutely. 

C. Day: Mmhmm. 

B. Rinaker: Yeah. 

C. Day: Verygood. No. IwenttoUCSanDiegoand

B. Rinaker: Oh, righton.  

C. Day: yeah, spentsometimedownthereforawhile. So. 

B. Rinaker: lovetogetbackthere. 

C. Day: Yeah. It'snice. 
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B. Rinaker: Yougottamakealotofmoney tolivedown there.  

C. Day: That'sright. Allright. Uh, so, justtellme, uh, youworkforalandscaping company, right? 

B. Rinaker: Yeah. 

C. Day: Justkindofhowthisallgotstarted. 

B. Rinaker: Kyle, Kyle'sdadownsthelandscape company Iworkfor. 

C. Day: Okay. 

B. Rinaker: And, uh,  

C. Day: That'sPractical Gardening? 

B. Rinaker: Practical Gardening yep. 

C. Day: Howlongyoubeenwiththem? 

B. Rinaker: Uh, 5years, 5, 51/2yearsyouknow. 

C. Day: Okay51/2years. Kyle'sdadagoodguytowork for? 

B. Rinaker: It'stheonly jobman, trustmeI'mlookingforsomething else. ve, dude, Iusedtohavemyowncompany
andmaybe

C. Day: Ohyeah. 

B. Rinaker: Makinprettygoodmoney in, youknow, andjusthavinababy, something. Youknow, butImean
basically itputsfoodonthetablefornowyouknow. Ijustputinanapplication andinterviewed for, uh,  
uh, ajuvenile probation officer, so. Hopefully, I'vegotmyfingers crossed. 

C. Day: Yeah.  

B. Rinaker: Mygoodfriendworks forthere, so. 

C. Day: Okay. SoyouworkforPractical Gardening. Tellmealittlebitmore, Ikindahaveagoodsense just
kindafromourtelephone conversation astohow, um, youknowaboutwhat'sgoingonandyour
involvement themorningofthe, whathappened. Canyoujustkindofgobackthroughalittlebitofhow
youcameabout tobewhere youwere

B. Rinaker: Sure. 

C. Day: andtellmewhatyousaw. 

B. Rinaker: Yeah, so9:16weleftCosco, thegasstationandwentstraight to Imthinking thatdidn'ttake
morethan7minutes. 

C. Day: Okay. 

B. Rinaker: So, soabout, sorightwhenIgotthere, therewasabunchofleaves. Istartblowing theleaves. Istarted
blowing leaves. 

C. Day: Andwhere

B. Rinaker: At

C. Day: CellButteApartment?. 

C. Day: Cell? 
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Rinaker: 

C. Day: 

B. Rinaker: it'sS

D. Sprague: massuming theirwritingontheglass. 

C. Day: Ithinktheirwritingontheglass. So

B. Rinaker: Yeah. 

C. Day: Okay. Okay. Soyougotthereabout7minutes afteryoufilledupwithgas. 

B. Rinaker: Wellitwasapproximately, youknow, again, I'mnot, I'mjustassuming thatitwas. 

C. Day: Okay. 

B. Rinaker: And, uh, Rightwhenwegottherestarted blowing leaves, youknow, gotinapile. ThenIseethisdude, it's
not (inaudible) theshooter. 

C. Day: Andhowdoyouknowhewastheshooter? 

B. Rinaker: Because, justcause, justcause, wellImean, Iknowfor, because here's, honest truthis, iswhenwe, when
wewereleaving, whenwewere finishing upthere, acopcarflewinthereand, andIlookedbackand
inaudible) justinterviewed, himandapoliceofficer, one, werehidingbehindourwork, youknow, looking
atthatapartment. 

C. Day: Whichapartment? 

B. Rinaker: Uh, Idon'tknowwhich, which, I, it'sthemiddleonethere. It's, Imean, right, here'sthetrashcan. Here's
wherewepark, andhere'srightstraight, straight ahead iswhere theofficerswereheadedandlookin' at,  
and, uh, Ilookedbackandhe'shidin' behind. Ithoughtwhat, what'shedoin'? Youknow, what'sgoin' on? 
Andhesaidwho, who? Uh, Ithought okay, well, obviously I'mnotgonnastickaround, youknow, guns
aredrawn, so, meandthecleaning ladytookoffdownthe, downthe, down, downaways, youknow, tothe
endofthebuilding.' Causewehadnoideawhatwasgoingon. Youknow. Wedidn'tevenknowtherewas
ashootin', andsomeoftheothers there'sshootin' atUCCandrightthen, right youknowwhensomethin'  
clicks like, youjustknow, eh, eh, manI, andRogersaidIbetyou hesaiditbefore Idid hesaidIbet
youit'sthatdudethatalways walked around hereinarmyfatigues andneversaysanything. ImeanI
offered him, uh, ahundred, ahundred degree days, Ioffered himaPowerAde, youknow, coldwater. 
Doesn'teven, helooks likerightthrough you. Youknow? Likeyouidiot, youthinkI'mthirsty, you
knowtype, typeoflook. Youknow? It'slikehedoesn'tanswer you, hedoesn'tacknowledge you, he
doesn't, youknow, doesn't, doesn'tdoanything, buthismom, eh, ontheotherhand, though hismom, you
know, I'veknownherforyearsnow. She'sprobably thenicest ladytheretomeet. Youknow? All, always,  
alwaysshooting this, shooting, shooting thegabwithusandalways sayingnicethingsandalways, you
know, always justbein' realnicetous. Youknow? Him, ah, him, theonlytimeweseehimwalkin' tothe
mailboxandstraight backand, likeIsaid, thisdayhekindapissedmeoffbecause thisistheonlytimeI
remember seein' himlikehaveanyrealemotions. Looks likesomething, heopened themailbox. You
know, thisis, Imeanliterally fromprobably that , thisroomaway, hegrabbed somethin' outofthema,  
mailboxandthrowsherdownandrightagainst themailbox there'satrashcan. Like, youprickdude. Why
don'tyoujustthrow itinthetrash, youknow? Youknow, youknowandIjust, hejust, just, just, justgot
methewrongwaythatmorning. Youknow? 

C. Day: Uhhuh. 

B. Rinaker: Iwaswalkin' backtogetthetarptoputtheleaveson. Andwejustcrossed, youknow, wecrossed. Hewas
goin' tohisapartment andIwasgoin' tothetrucktogettherake , therakeandthetarp, youknow, andstill
kindabugged atme, youknow, andI's, ah, justkeepyourmouthshut, youknow. Youknow, Igota
company shirtonandstuffso youknow, lookin' backprobably, youknowandIjust, Ifelthorrible man.  
MaybeIcould, feltlikeIcouldhavestop, youknow, stopthewhole, butIhadnoideawhathewasupto
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youknow. 

C. Day: Right. 

B. Rinaker: Noclue, youknow? IfI (inaudible) bulletproof vestonIwouldhavesaidsomethin' tohim. Youknowor
anything outoftheordinary. Youknow? 

C. Day: Right. 

B. Rinaker: ButIdidn'tIheardscreechin' outoftherelikewhatanidiot. Youknow. 

C. Day: Yeah. 

B. Rinaker: AndI, thenIlooked downandheturned righttowardsUCC, andthen, youknow, 15minutes later
shooting happened. 

C. Day: Okay. 

B. Rinaker: Sorry. 

C. Day: Noyeah, Iwasgonnakindaasksomemoredetailsabout

B. Rinaker: Sure. 

C. Day: someofthestuffyoualready talkedabout. So, whengoback takemebacktowhenyoufirstsawhim
thatmorning. 

B. Rinaker: WhenIfirstsawhimthatmorning, Ijustlookedupandhewaswalkin' downandIthought tomyself that's
all, that'sallheeverdiditseemed likewasgetthemail. Likehewasgettin' themail. Andthen (inaudible)  
thiswayandIlookedoverandheopened themailbox, youknow, andkindasittin' (inaudible) somethin',  
somethin' pissedhim 'cause that'swhenIlookedoverandthat'swhenhethrewsomethin' downonthe
ground. Youknow? 

C. Day: Whatasit? Doyouknow? 

B. Rinaker: Uh, Ihavenoidea. Ihavenoidea, andImean, youknow. 

C. Day: Howdoyouknowhethrewsomethin' ontheground. 

B. Rinaker: CauseIwatched himandIwatched anobjectgototheground. 

C. Day: Okay, howbig, howbigwasthisobject? 

B. Rinaker: Probably, youknow, just, huh, itwaslikeapieceof, itwaslikeapieceofmailthathecrumpled uplike,  
youknow, andjust

C. Day: Oh, okay. 

B. Rinaker: threwdownonthe, the, threwitdownontheground. 

C. Day: Threwitdownontheground. Okay. 

B. Rinaker: Mmhmm. Andthat'swhenIwaslikeyou, prick, there'satrashcan2feetawayfromyou. 

C. Day: Didyousaythattohim? 

B. Rinaker: No, no,  

C. Day: No. 

B. Rinaker: Iwanted tobutmyblowerwasgoing like
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C. Day: Sure, sure. 

B. Rinaker: Ifmyblower, ifmyblower button, ifIcouldturnmybloweroffbydoingthisrather thanchokin' itout, I
probably wouldhave. Iprobably woulda justshutitoffrealquickbecause ifyoushutitoffrealquickand
turnitbackon, youcan, ifyoushutifoffrealquickanddon'tletitcooldown, whenyouturnitbackonit
still, itstillruns. Youknow? 

C. Day: Yeah. 

B. Rinaker: And, andI, but, andIdidn'tsayanything tohimatall. Youknow, itwasjustallthatandthenwalkin' back
youknowIputmyblower downandwalked finished outandIwalked across, youknow, walk, walked
rightpassed himashe'swalkin' backtohisapartment asIwaswalkin' tothetrucktogetrake. 

C. Day: Whenhethrewitontheground wasit, wherewasitinrelation tothemailboxes? 

B. Rinaker: Right there, justitallst, all, Imean, thetrashcan'salittletotherighthere, andthemailbox isrighthere, I
mean, literally 3feetapart. 

C. Day: Okay, anditwasonthe, hethrewitontheground

B. Rinaker: Yeah. 

C. Day: infrontofthemailboxes? 

B. Rinaker: Mmhmm. 

C. Day: Okay. 

B. Rinaker: OrImean tothe, tothe, asyou'restarin' atthemailboxes fromthesidewalk, theapartment'stoyouback,  
it'sjusttotheleft. 

C. Day: Okay, anddid, uh, anyone pickitup? 

B. Rinaker: Idon'tthink, Idon't, I, Imean, Ididn't, Ididn'tpickitupandI, Idon'tknowifanybody, Imean, itwas,  
youknow, thecleaning ladywasthere, Idon'tknowifshedidornot

C. Day: Sure, okay. 

B. Rinaker: wh, whatnot. 

C. Day: Gotcha, sothenhegoesbacktohisapartment? 

B. Rinaker: Uh, heeitherwentbacktohisapartment orhewenttohisrig, satinhisrigforaminute, no, I'm, I'm, no,  
I'malmost positive hewentbacktohisapartment, 'causeIseenhim, 'causehecamebackouttathe
breezeway, soifhedidn'tcome, ifhedidn'tgoallthewaytohisapartment, he, hewenttothebreezeway
andcamebackout. 

C. Day: Doyouknowaboutwhattimeitwasthatyousawhimatthemailbox? 

B. Rinaker: Yeah, itwasaboutprob'ly9:45, 9, Imean, anywhere between 9:45and10:00. 

C. Day: Okay, andthatwas

B. Rinaker: CauseIcanshowyaagasreceipt fromCosco thatitwasat9:16. Thisisallhappenin' within thehalfhour
offirstgettin' it. 

C. Day: No, yeah, that'sfine, justyouraccount ofwhatyoudid

B. Rinaker: Yeah, Imean, youknow, andIdon't, Idon'thaveawatchand, youknow, Idon'tcarryitaround
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C. Day: Sure, sure. 

B. Rinaker: lookatmycellphoneevery2seconds, so. 

C. Day: Sothesceneatthemailbox isabout9:45, 10:00o'clockandthenhegoesbacktohisapartment? 

B. Rinaker: Mmhmm. 

C. Day: Um, anditsounds likeyousawhimagainso

B. Rinaker: Yeah, Iwatched himdrive, because, uh, youknow, theonlyway, oh, sorry, but

C. Day: No, no, goahead. 

B. Rinaker: Theonlywayyoucandriveouttathereortheonlywaypeople thatlivetheredriveoutofthereisbackout
through theapartment, sowhereIwasat, he, hehadto, uh, Ihadtopasshimagain, hehadtopassmeone
moretime. 

C. Day: Okay, sohowabout, howlongafteryousawhimatthemailboxes before hestartedouttohiscarand

B. Rinaker: Nomorethan10minutes, no

C. Day: Tenminutes later? 

B. Rinaker: Imean, nomorethan10minutes. 

C. Day: Okay. 

B. Rinaker: ButwhatkindagetsmeisRoger, mybrother Roger andIweretalkin' about, andheneversawhim. Allhe
sawwasmewalkin' backtomyleaveswithmygarden rakeandhesaid, you, youmusta justmissedhim,  
too, because he, asheseenmewalkin' backtothe, tothetruckfromthetrucktogetmypileofleaveswith
myrakeandtarp, hesaidhedidn'tseehim, andthenthat'swhyIthinkheeitherwent intohisapartment or
went intothebreezeway because Ilooked backupandhewasgettin' inhiscartoleaveand, youknow? 

C. Day: Okay, can, canyoudescribe, uh, thisguy'sclothing ashewalkedtohisapartment? 

B. Rinaker: Yeah, hewearsa, hewearsareally, Ican't, notnecessarily pants, butit'seitherarealbrightgreen, ornot
brightgreen, butlikea, likeArmyfatigues, uh, Armyf, almost, uh, almost, butsolid, notcam, notthecamo
ones, andit'sall, andhealwayshasthis, Imean, itcanbeahundred degrees outside andtheguy, thedude
hasthesame, samegearallthetime. 

C. Day: Andhehad 'emonashewasgoin' outtothecar? 

B. Rinaker: Mmhmm. 

C. Day: Okay, whatcardidhegetinto? 

B. Rinaker: Youknow, itwas, it, itlook, itwaslikea, I, Ican'ttellyoutheexactmod, makeandmodel, butitwasa
smallergrayish SUVtypeofcar, Ibelieve, orgreenorsomethin'. Itwaseithergreen, greyor, itwasoneof
the, anyway he, he, hewentouttathere inahurry, youknow, he

C. Day: WhatkindaSUV? 

B. Rinaker: Uh, likeIsaid, officer, sorryDetective, Ican'trecallwhatkind. 

C. Day: Okay. 

B. Rinaker: Youknow, 'cause, I  'cause, Imean, Iknowthis, like, youknow, IwishIwoulda tookmore, youknow,  
moreinbutIwasn'tveryobservant, Iwasthinkin' whataprick, youknow? 

C. Day: Mmhmm, yeah. Didhesayanything toyouor? 
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B. Rinaker: No, hedoesn't, hedoesn'ttalk (inaudible). I'veneverheard, I've I'vewalked outside, theguy, I'mnot
kidding you, morethanahundred times, andI'vesaidhitohim, youknow, prettyhappydude, I'mjust, you
know, hey, dude, doyouwantawater, areyouthirsty, youknow, andlikeIsaid, every time, justdoesn't
evenacknowledge you, wouldn'tevenacknowledge you, youknow? I'venever, Iwasn'tapro, Iwasnever
goodorwhatever, youknow, po, poke, youknow, poke, likehey, dude, what's, what'sup, youknow,  
what's, what'syourdeal, youknow, not, nothin', youknow? Didn'tsayhibacktome, ohwell. 

C. Day: Mmhmm. 

B. Rinaker: Youknow, haveaniceday, buddy. 

C. Day: Gotcha. 

B. Rinaker: Youknow? 

C. Day: Howd'yaknowthatthe, theguythatyousawthatdaygoin' toandfromtheapartment andgettin' inhis
caristhesameguythatwasinvolved intheincident? 

B. Rinaker: Youwannaknowhow? llshowyou, wantmetoshowyouatext? Causeabuddyyoushowed methe
pictureofaguythatdidtheshooting, Isaid, no, that'snothim, dude. Thedude thatliveshereishimand
thenIseenthepictures oftheguy, Iseenthepictures of, like, it, that, theguyandthen immediately,  
immediately whenthosecopspulledup, Iknew, whenRogerandIwere talking, whenwekindasittin' like
now, we, wesaidit'sgottabethatdude, it'sthatdude. 

C. Day: Whyisthat? 

B. Rinaker: Just 'causeofthewayheacted, hewas, sohejustdidn't, because youknowwhensomehow, youknow,  
whenyouthinksomeone'sjust, 'causeanybody that's26, 27, dude, you'regonnasayhitoanother dude
abouth, youknow, yourageor, youknow, shoot theshitwithhimforasecond, oryou'dwalkpasthima
hundred timesandadudesays, what'sup, youknow, youknow, hey, what'sgoin' onman, oroffersyoua
drink, you'regonnasay, nothanks, man, I'mnotthirstyor, youknow, what'sup, how, how'syourdayor
whatever, andhe'sjustnot, he's, he'sjustnotthattypeofguy, youknow? 

C. Day: Okay. 

B. Rinaker: And, and, youjust, andyoujust, Imean, 'causewhen thecops, wherehesaidtheguylivedandwe'refacin'  
himandI, youknow, Ijustputtwoandtwotogether and, Imean, andjust, just, I, I'venevermetanybody,  
youknow, really likethat, youknow, or, andit'sweird 'causemymom, likeIsaid, isthenicest ladyinthe
world, andshegaveusa, shegaveusabunchoftreeslastyear, youknow, abunchof, aboxoftreesand
always, she, shewouldalwaysBSwithusandwasalways reallynice, supernicetous, youknow, and
that'swhy, man, Ifeelsobadforher, youknow? 

C. Day: Doyouknowanybody'sname, hismomorhehimself? 

B. Rinaker: I, youknow, I, Iprob'lyhaveitinthetrucksomewhere ononeofthelistsorsomethin' but, no, but, you
know, you'dsee, whenyouseethat, whenyouseethatface, youknow, Iknewit. 

C. Day: Soandyou'recomparing what, the, likethephotosofhimthatyousawonthenewsor

B. Rinaker: Yeah. 

C. Day: somethin' elsethatyou'recom

B. Rinaker: Absolutely theguy, theonesIseenonthenews, youknowwhatImean? We, youknow, I'veknownhis
mom, likeIsaid, I'vebeen, I'vebeendoin' workherefor5yearsand

C. Day: Mmhmm. 

B. Rinaker: youknow, I'veseenhimhundreds oftimes, youknow? 
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C. Day: Okay, when, um, whenhewentouttohiscarandleft, didhe, didhetakeanything withhim? 

B. Rinaker: See, Ididn'tanyofthat, Ijustseenhimleavin' inhiscar, youknow? Ijustseenhimba, literally backup
andtakeoffout, out, outofthes, outoftheapartment complex. 

C. Day: AndsoitwasanSUV? 

B. Rinaker: Yes, likeasmaller

C. Day: Smaller SUV? 

B. Rinaker: yeah, small, likea, almost likeoneofthoseold, olderJimmys, youknow, thefourdoor Jimmys. I'm
not, I'mnot, uh, I'mnotexactly surewhat, what, which, whatkinditis, tobehonestwithyou. 

C. Day: Okay, andhelefttheparking lotandyousaidturned toward

B. Rinaker: Yeah, on 'causeyoukindasee, youknow, whenyou'reontopofthemountain there, bythetruck, you
kindaseewhere, wherepeopleareheadin' andyoucanseethathe'sgoin' thatway, youknow? 

C. Day: Okay, allright. 

B. Rinaker: Uh, and, youknow, itjustfeelsalotbettergettin' thisoffmychest thatknowin' that, youknow, thescene
that

C. Day: Sure. 

B. Rinaker: becauseIfeel, youknow, Ifeel likeshitthat, youknow, youknow, whatif, youknow? 

C. Day: Right, uh, butyouhadnoidea. 

B. Rinaker: Andlikeyousaid, (inaudible). 

D. Sprague: Yeah. 

B. Rinaker: Yeah. 

C. Day: Yeah. 

B. Rinaker: Imean, whodoessomethin' likethat, youknow? 

C. Day: Right. 

D. Sprague: I'mdone. 

C. Day: Okay, Ithinkthat'sallIhave fornow. Isthereanything elsewehaven'taskaboutyouthink'simportant
thatweshouldknow? 

B. Rinaker: No, butifsomethin' comesupsaylikeinanhourorso

C. Day: Yeah, youhavemynumber and

B. Rinaker: yeah. 

C. Day: likewise ifsomethin' comesupandIneedtogiveyouacall

B. Rinaker: Sure, yeah, justgivemeacall, anytime, man, about thisand

C. Day: Okay. 

B. Rinaker: youknow
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C. Day: Allright, wellIappreciate yourcomin' in. 

B. Rinaker: yeah. 

C. Day: I'mgonnastoptherecording. 

B. Rinaker: Yeah. Thanksalotgentleman. 

C. Day: 2:47. 

Note: Endofrecording. 
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DISTRIBUTION: 
Douglas County District Attorneys Office
Douglas County Sheriffs Office
Roseburg Police Department

SUBJECT OFTHISREPORT: 
Umpqua Community College Shooting onOctober 1, 2015

EVIDENCE: 
CAD1: OfficerJ. Kaneys Glock23pistol; serial #: 
CAD2: OfficerJ. Kaneys twoGlock pistolmagazines with25 .40caliber rounds
CAD3: OfficerJ. Kaneys TASER AxonBodyCamera
CAD4: OfficerT. Spingaths SigSaurP226pistol; serial #:
CAD5: OfficerT. Spingaths twopistolmagazines with25 .40caliber rounds
CAD6: Winchester Smith & Wesson .40caliber shellcasing; UCCparking lot; Placard #1
CAD7: Winchester Smith & Wesson .40caliber shellcasing; UCCparking lot; Placard #2
CAD8: Winchester Smith & Wesson .40caliber shellcasing; UCCparking lot; Placard #3
CAD9: .40Caliber Bullet recovered fromsouthwallofSnyder Hall
CAD10: BulletFragment; UCCParking Lot; Placard 1U
CAD11: Twounspent .223rounds; Shoulder ofroadway across fromUCC; Placard 2U
CAD12: CDwithElectronic Documents: 3Interviews; OSPRadio Traffic; OSPCADNotes; and128
Photographs ofEvidence Seized. 

SUMMARY: 
Thisreport documents theevidence collected bymeregarding theshooting atUCConOctober 1, 2015.  
Above isadetailed listoftheitemsseized. Below details thecollection ofevidence pertaining tothe
Roseburg PDofficers involved intheshooting; audio recording oftheOSPradio trafficpertaining tothe
shooting; andadditional evidence collected atthesceneoftheshooting. 

ACTION TAKEN: 

Icollected thefollowing evidence onOctober1, 2015: 

Atabout2:50PMIwenttoRoseburg Police Department. Sgt. JoeKaney andOfficer ToddSpingath
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werethetwoRoseburg PDofficers toexchanged gunfirewith thesuspect oncampus. Iwasassigned
seizing officer evidence.  

Lt. PatrickMoore with theRoseburg Police Department provided metwobrownpaper bags. Oneofthe
bagswaslabeled Kaney, andtheotherwaslabeled Spingath. Lt. Moore toldmetheitemsinthebag
were itemstakenoffbothofficers andplaced intheir respective bags. Additionally, Lt. Moore toldme
hehadtakenphotographs ofKaney andSpingath before theytookanything offandhewouldgetmethe
photographs atalater time. 

Iexamined thecontents ofbothbagsandseized theitemsasevidence. Thefirstbag, labeledKaney
contained oneGlock pistol, twoGlock magazines withrounds loaded intothem, onelooseround, anda
TASER BodyCamera. Iexamined theitemsmore closely.  
TheGlockpistolwaspackaged inaclearplastic evidence bagandwassealed atthetop. Thepistolwas
labeled asaGlock23, 0.40caliber, withserialnumber Thepistolwasunloaded: thechamber
wasempty, andthemagazine wellwasempty. 

Thereweretwopistolmagazines andalooseround inanother clearplastic evidence bag. Thebagwas
sealedatthetop. Therewasalsoasealatthebottom anditwasnoted thatthebagwasopened toremove
thebodycamera. Thetwomagazines wereblackandlabeled asGlock13roundmagazines for .40
caliber rounds. Theonelooseround wasa .40caliber round. Iremoved therounds frombothmagazines.  
Thefirstmagazine wasloaded with11 .40caliber rounds. Thesecond magazine was loaded with13 .40
caliber rounds. 

TheTASER bodycamera wassealed inanother clearplastic evidence bag. Thecamera wasanAxon
Bodycamera labeled to, 17Joe. 

Thesecond brown paperbaglabeled, Spingathcontained aSigSaurpistol, twomagazines with
rounds loaded intothem, andonelooseround. Iexamined theitemsmoreclosely. 

TheSigSaurpistolwasinaclearplastic evidence bagandwassealedatthetop. Thepistolwas labeled
asaSigSaurP226 withserialnumber Itwasblackwithablackandgreenhandle. The
magazine wellwasempty andtheslidewasforward. WhenIlocked theslidebackthechamber wasalso
empty. 

Thereweretwopistolmagazines andalooseround inanother clearplastic evidence bag. Thebagwas
sealedatthetop. Oneofthemagazines waslabeled ashavinga12roundcapacity andtheother was
labeledashaving a13roundcapacity. Bothmagazines had .40rounds loaded intothem. Iunloaded and
counted bothmagazines. The12roundcapacity magazine had11rounds loaded intoit. The13round
capacity magazine had13rounds loaded intoit. Thelooseroundwasa .40caliber round. 

Atabout4:00PMIspokewithSgt. Aaron Dunbar withRoseburg PD. Hetoldmethefollowing in
substance. Heobserved thesecurement ofpertinent officer evidence onceSgt. KaneyandOffice
Spingath arrived atthepolice department after theshooting. Sgt. Dunbar seized theofficers firearms,  
magazines, ammunition, andbodycamera theyhadontheirpersons. Hecleared eachofthefirearms
therewererounds inthechamber) andsecured theitemswiththeirevidence technician. Sgt. Kaney had
aGlockpistolwithaloaded magazine, andanadditional magazine onhisbelt. Sgt. Kaney alsohada
bodycamera. Officer Spingath hadaSigSaurpistolwithaloaded magazine, andanadditional
magazine. Theseizing ofofficerevidence waswitnessed byCaptain JerryMathews andLt. PatMoore
withRoseburg PD. 

Itookphotographs ofalltheitemsandseized them. Itransported theitemstotheRoseburg Office for
theState Policeandenter themasevidence. Theitemswereentered intoevidence underexhibits CAD1
through CAD5. Itookphotographs oftheevidence asIprocessed it. Thephotographs wereentered into
evidence under CAD12.  
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Atabout7:14PMIentered thecrimesceneatUCCtocollect officer evidence. Icollected three .40
calibershell casings andone .40caliberbullet. Sgt. AnnieHarriswithOSPfilledouttheOSPProperty
Report asIcollected theitems. Theitems wereentered intoevidence underexhibits CAD6 through
CAD9. CAD6wasaWinchester Smith & Wesson .40caliber shell casing. Theshellcasing was
located intheUCCparking lotandwaslabeled Placard #1. CAD7wasaWinchester Smith &  
Wesson .40calibershellcasing. Theshellcasing waslocated intheUCCparking lotandwaslabeled
Placard #2. CAD8wasaWinchester Smith & Wesson .40caliber shellcasing. Theshellcasing was
located intheUCCparking lotandwaslabeled Placard #3. CAD9wasa .40caliber bullet recovered
fromthesouthwallofSnyder Hallandwaslabeled Placard B. Thebullethadbeenrecovered byOSP
Forensic Analyst JohnAmish. Johntransferred thebullet tomeandshowed mewhere itcamefrom. I
seizedalltheitemsandtransferred themtotheRoseburg Office fortheStatePolicewhere theywere
entered asevidence. 

Atabout10:00PMIwentwithDet. Sprague withOSPtothe911dispatch centerattheDouglas County
Sheriffs Office. Det. Sprague obtained aCDwithaudio recordings ofallthe911callsregarding the
shooting incident. Healsoobtained aprintoutofthepolice radio traffic regarding theshooting incident.  
Refer toDet. Spragues supplemental report formoredetails. Additionally, Imadeseveral phone callsto
theOSPdispatch centers requesting anycallsorradiotraffic regarding theshooting. 

Icollected thefollowing evidence onOctober2, 2015: 

ndOnthemorning ofOctober2 Ireceived several emails fromtheState Police dispatch centers
regarding 911callsandpolice radio traffic related totheshooting incident. TheOSPNorthern
Command Center didnotreceive any911callsregarding theincident. TheSouthern Command Center
provided anaudiorecording ofpoliceradio trafficandanelectronic copyoftheCADnotes. These
documents weretransferred toaCDandentered asevidence underexhibit CAD12. 

ndAlsoonthemorning ofOctober2, 2015, Lt. PatMoore withRoseburg PDtransferred tomethedigital
photographs hetookofSgt. Kaney andOfficer Spingath. These electronic documents weretransferred
toCDandentered asevidence underexhibitCAD12.  

Atabout11:00AMIentered thecrimescene attheUCCcampus toassistwithasecondary search for
evidence. Several itemswere located. Iseizedabullet fragment fromtheparking lot. Thefragment was
entered asevidence underexhibit CAD10. Ialsoseized twounspent .223rounds intheshoulder ofthe
roadinfrontofthecampus. Therounds wereentered asevidence underexhibit CAD11. Theitems
weresecured asevidence attheRoseburg Office fortheState Police. Additionally, Itookphotographs
ofthese itemswhileIprocessed them. Thephotographs weretransferred toaCDandentered as
evidence underexhibit CAD12. 

Thisconcludes thesupplemental reportdetailing theevidence Icollected regarding theshooting atUCC
onOctober 1, 2015.  

CASE STATUS: 
Closed/Referred totheDouglas County District Attorneys Office forreview. 

CaleDay, Detective #49713
Oregon StatePolice
Springfield MajorCrimes Section
3620Gateway St., Springfield, OR97477
541) 7262536 ext. 221

cale.day@state.or.us
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Narrative: 

On10/01/15atabout11:30a.m., Iresponded tothecampus ofUmpqua Community College
toassist inthepost incident investigation oftheschool shooting thatoccurred earlier inthe
day.  

WhenIarrived onscene, ImetwithSergeant AndyKenyon. Iwasinformed thattheDouglas
County Sheriff'sOfficewouldbeconducting theinvestigation intotheschool shooting, while
theOregon StatePolice wouldbeconducting theinvestigation ofthesubsequent officer
involved shooting. Sergeant Kenyon informed methatSergeant Deanna Harris wouldbethe
caseleadfortheOregon StatePolice andwouldbeassigning investigative tasks. Sergeant
Kenyon briefed meonwhatheknewregarding theincident which included generally that
multiple 91callshadbeenmade fromtheUmpqua Community College indicating thatthere
wasanactive shooter situation attheSnyder Hallbuilding oncampus. Responding officers
frommultiple agencies arrived onscene. There wasbriefshootout between theofficers and
thesuspect wasultimately killed.( Itwaslaterdetermined thatthesuspect tookhisownlife
afterbeingstruckbyabullet fromoneoftheofficers guns.) 

Icontacted Sergeant Harris whoinformed methatitwastwoRoseburg Police Detectives that
hadbeenintheshootout withthesuspect. Thedetectives were identified asSergeant Joe
Kaney andDetective ToddSpingath. Iwasassigned tointerview Sergeant Kaney. Myself and
OSPDetective DustySprague responded totheRoseburg Police Department toconduct the
interview withSergeant Kaney. 

Atapproximately 2:38p.m., theinterview withSergeant Kaney wasconducted inaconference
roomattheRoseburg Police Department. Present fortheinterview wasRoseburg Police
Lieutenant PatMoore, Sergeant Kaney, Detective DustySprague andI. Theinterview with
Sergeant Kaney wasrecorded tomydigital recorder; everyone intheroomwasawareofthe
recording. During theinterview, Sergeant Kaney provided thefollowing, insubstance,  
details: 

Detective Spingath andIresponded toUmpqua Community College forreportofan
active shooter. Iwasdriving whileDetective Spingath wasridingpassenger inmy
unmarked policevehicle. 

Whileenroute tothecollege, Iwastalking withDetective Spingath aboutanactive
shooter response. IlethimknowthatIhadaspare (ballistic) vestinmyvehicle. 

Weagreed thatweweregoing to, zeroinonwhere thesuspect wasandputastoptoit. 

Idon'tremember actually training onactiveshooter response, butIhavereadmany
articles about thetopic. 

Asweweregettingcloser tothecollege campus, Iwasbeginning torealize thatwewere
going tobethefirstlawenforcement personnel onscene. 

Iamadjunct professor atUmpqua Community College. Iteach winterclasses. I'm
familiar withthecampus andIknowwhere Snyder Hall is. 

Myintention wastoparkclose, butstillfarenough away, tofindthesuspect and
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respond. 

Westopped intheparking lot. Asweexitedmyvehicle, Detective Spingath statedhe
heardgunshots asweopened thedoor. Ithought Iheard ittoo. 

Aswegotoutofthevehicle, amanpointed toward Snyder Hall. Whenweheard the
shotandwerealized therewasnotimetoputonourvests.  

Wewentrunning towardSnyder Hall. Itookcoverbehindasmall redcar (Pontiac Grand
Am) intheparking lot. Thecarwasfacing Snyder Hall. 

Iheard thegunshot andsawacloudatthedoorway totheclassroom. Ididn'tknowifthe
cloudwasgunsmokeorglass particulate. 

He (thesuspect) shotatusfromthedoorway oftheclassroom. Duetothelighting, it
wasdifficult tomakeoutwhatwashappening. 

Therewasasecond gunshot fromthedoorway. IfeltIhadagoodacquisition ofthe
shooter andIaimedandtooktworapidshots. 

IthinkheshotagainafterIshotbutIcan'tbesure. Atsomepoint thesuspect retreated
intotheclassroom. AnAsian femalecameoutoftheclassroom firstandthenamanwith
redhaircameoutbothappeared verybloody. 

TheAsian female approached Detective Spingath. Afewseconds after that, Detective
Spingath putoutovertheradio that thesuspect wasdown. Ithinkhegotthatinformation
fromthefemale. 

AtthatpointDetective Spingath andIbothapproached andentered theclassroom. 

Therewerepeople downeverywhere; bloodpoolsallover. 

Therewasamanincamo fatigues ontheground withwhatappeared tobeagunshot to
thehead. Therewasagunathisside. 

Icouldseeatleast fourpeople thatappeared tohavebeenshotinthehead. 

Oneofthetroopers thatarrived onscene mentioned thatthesuspect wasstillmoving. I
handcuffed himjustincase. 

Oncethescenewasrendered safe, Iwasprovided aridefromthescenebyLieutenant
PatMoore. Hebrought mebacktotheRoseburg Police Department where Sergeant
Dunbar tookpictures ofmeshowing howIwasdressed. Myweapon andspare
magazine andbodycamweresurrendered toSergeant Dunbar. 

Iattempted toviewmybodycamfootage after theincident andlearned thatIhadnever
successfully activated it. 

Therecording waslaterdownloaded andcopied toCDandsubmitted asevidence. A
transcript oftheinterview wasalsocompleted.( Refertoaudio recording and/ortranscript for
additional interview details.) 

Uponcompletion oftheinterview withSergeant Kaney, Ireturned tothecommand postat
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Umpqua Community College. Ibriefed Sergeant Harrisonthedetailsoftheinterview. 

Atabout5:20p.m., Ientered thesceneatSnyder Halltofamiliarize myself withthescene. I
located theredcarreferred tobySergeant Kaney thathetookcoverbehind. Itwasared
Pontiac Grand Ambearing Oregon License 161BNJ. Thecarwasparked facing Snyder Hall. 
Therewerenoitemsofevidentiary value located within thescenebyme. 

Atabout6:45p.m., Iassisted Detective Tiffany Crutchfield withobtaining itemsfromavehicle
thatwas located intheparking lot. These itemswereobtained foraperson whose vehicle was
beingheldwithin thescene. Thevehicle hadOregon License ZQE777. Theitemsobtained
consisted generally ofabluemeshbagandcontents, ablackHighSierra backpack with
contents, aMercer brandknifekit, ablack laptopbagwithlaptop. Detective Crutchfield later
delivered theitemstotheowner. 

Atabout9:43p.m., Sergeant HarrisandIarrived attheaddress at
Whileattheresidence weconducted aninterview ofMathew Downing. 

Theinterview wasrecorded bySergeant Harrisonherdepartment issuedigital recorder. Also
present during theinterview wasSommer Smith, Mathew Downing'smother. Mr. Downing
wasintheclassroom whentheincident occurred. During theinterview, Mr. Downing provided
detailsoftheincident.( Refer toaudio recording and/orSergeant Harris' report foradditional
interview details.) 

On10/02/15atabout10:05a.m. Iconducted aninterview withEmilyRoyintheinterview room
attheRoseburg officeoftheOregon StatePolice. Ms. Roywaspresent oncampus andin
frontofSnyder Hallwhen theincident occurred. According toMs. Roy, shewasparked tothe
rightoftheredGrand Am (previously described bySergeant Kaney). During myinterview with
Ms. Roy, sheprovided thefollowing, insubstance, statements: 

Isawamanstruggling tocarryabrown Armybag. Healsohadablackbackpack. He
wasstruggling tocarry thebag. Hehadashaved head, andglasses. Hewascoming
fromtheareaofthescience building walking across thegrasstoward Snyder Hall. 
15minutes laterIheardpopping sounds. 

ThereweregirlssittingonthewallnexttoSnyder Hall. Theystarted running. Isawa
guyinanArmy dressuniform totheleftofme; Idontknow wherehewent. 

Isawtheshooter firingrounds intotheclassroom andthengointotheclassroom. 

Ifumbled withmykeysandgotoutofthere. 

At10:41, Imadecallsafter leaving theparking lot. 

ThefirstshotsIheardwerepriortoseeing thesuspect enter theclassroom. 

Mycarisa1999Honda Accord. 

Torightofmewasablack SUV4door withawhite, male, adult, possibly withblackhair. 
TheSUVwasingoodshape. Nexttothatwasawhite truck. 

Thesuspect looked likeanormal guy. Whatever wasinthebagwasheavy. 

Ashewascarrying thebag, thefrontofitlooked empty. Thebackofitlooked really
heavy; itwasalmost dragging ontheground. Hecouldhavehadarifleinthebag. 

Itwasalightbrown Armylooking bagwithonehandle oneachside. Itwaslargeenough
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tohavearifleinit. Ashewascarrying ittowards Snyder Hall, hehadtosetitdownand
switch hands. 

Atthetimeoftheshooting therewasnooneoutfrontortotherightsideofthebuilding. 

Iheardoneshotthenaboutaminute laterIsawhimshoot (fromoutside in) through the
window (ofthedoor) intotheclassroom. Thenhewent intotheclassroom, Ihearda
bunch ofshotsandthenIleftinmycar. 

Istillheard shotswhileIwasdriving off. 

After thefirstshot, there wasn'tanything goingon. Noscreaming oranything. 

Theinterview withMs. Royendedatabout10:40a.m. 

Iwaslaterassigned toassistother investigators incombing theareaoutside Snyder Hall for
additional evidence. During thatassignment, noitemsofevidentiary valuewere located by
me. 

Atabout12:15p.m., Iarrived at This
apartment wasidentified astheresidence ofthesuspect andhismother. Iwasassigned to
conduct asearchofthesuspect'sbedroom. Ihadbeen informed thatasearchhadbeendone
bytheFBIEvidence Collection teamthenightbefore. 

Whilesearching thebedroom, Ilocated asmallblackSentry Safeunder thesuspect'sbed. 
Thesafewascovered withdustandhadobviously beenmissed bytheevidence collection
team. Thesafewaslocked butitwasobvious thattherewasanitemoritems contained within
thesafe. Duetotheweightofthesafeandthenoisemadewhileshaking thesafeIbelieved
thattherewasafirearm inthesafe. Iforced entry intothesafeandlocated aCZbrand semi
automatic pistolwithtwofully loaded magazines contained within. Thesafewasseized by
Sergeant Harris. Ammunition andevidence ofdomicile werealsolocated within theroom. 
RefertoSergeant Harris' report / property receipt foritemsseized during thissearch.) 

On10/05/15atabout 11:13a.m., aninterview withDetective ToddSpingath wasconducted in
aninterview roomattheRoseburg OfficeoftheOregon StatePolice. Present during the
interview wereSergeant Harris, Detective Spingath, andAttorney Rhonda Fenrich (Roseburg
Police Employees' Association), andmyself. Theinterview wasrecorded toanaudio recorder
andtherecording wasknown byeveryone intheroom. During theinterview, Detective
Spingath provided detailsoftheresponse, thesubsequent shootout withthesuspect andthe
aftermath oftheincident. Detective Spingath'saccount oftheincident wasconsistent indetail
totheaccount provided bySergeant Kaney. Detective Spingath provided thefollowing, in
substance, statements: 

Itsounded likehewasshooting arifle. Ishouted toJoe (Kaney), Ithinkhesgota
rifle. Itdidntsound likeapistol tome. 

Iwastaking coverbehind somevehicles. Ibelieved Icouldhear (bullet) impacts on
thecars. 

IheardJoe (Kaney) firetwoshots. Iassumed itwashimbecause hehadbeento
theleftofme. 

Therewasmovement atthe (classroom) door, Icould seeatorsoorasilhouette. I
firedoneround. AsImfiring, Ibreak totherightbecause Imafraid thathesgonna
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knowexactly whereIam. Itseemed likewhereeverImoved heknewexactly whereI
was. Hecould obviously seeme. 

Asmall statured Asiangirlcameoutoftheclassroom; shelookeddazed. Istarted
waving herovertomelocation. Ikeptwaving andyellingather. Shetoldme
something totheeffectofhes down, heshothimself. 

Itwasdifficult toseewherehewasshooting from. 

After theincident, weweregivenaridefromthescene toRoseburg Police
Department byLt. PatMoore. AtthePD, wewerephotographed andwe
surrendered our (duty) weapons.  

Uponcompletion oftheinterview therecording wassaved todiscandlatersecured as
evidence. Atranscription oftheinterview waslaterproduced.( Refer toaudio recording and/or
transcript foradditional interview details.)  

Atabout2:40p.m. Sergeant HarrisandIdownloaded theinterviews ofSergeant Kaney,  
Detective Spingath, andMathew Downing. Theinterviews weredownloaded fromtheaudio
recorders andburned toCDR. Thebestevidence copiesoftheCDsweresubmitted as
evidence (JCR001, JCR002 andDMH001). 

Afterhearing theaccounts frombothSgt. Kaney andDet. Spingath, itisobvious therewereno
other forceoptions available tothem. Bothwerefullyawareofthesituation andtheir
surroundings. Theyeachusedextreme discipline andcontrol intheiruseofdeadlyphysical
forceusingonlytheminimum amount offorce necessary tostopthethreat. 

Thisconcludes myinvolvement withthis investigation. 

Supplemental: 

Author: Report time: 31619WILLIS, JEFFREY05/25/201615:20

Entered by: Entered time: 31619WILLIS, JEFFREY05/25/201615:20

Narrative: 

Distribution: 

Douglas County Sheriff'sOffice

Roseburg Police Department

Action Taken: 

OnThursday, October 1, 2015, atapproximately 10:46am, Iresponded toUCCfromtheRoseburg Oregon StatePolice officeafterbeingnotified of
an 'activeshooter.'  Iresponded first totheupperparking areawithoutnoticing anyunusual situation(s); Isubsequently responded tothelowerareain
thevicinityoftheshooting parking onCollege Rd. arrivingatapproximately 10:51am.  Iassisted with rendering firstaid, Iassisted with
frisking personnel forclearing, locateevidence, assisted theCrimeLab, facilitated thecrimescene, andperformed anOregon StatePoliceCritical
Incident Response Team (CIRT) facilitation/function.  Icleared thesceneatapproximately 11:25pm. 

OnFriday, October 2, 2015, atapproximately 7:09am, Ireturned toUCCfortheshooting investigation andfacilitated CIRT, assisted withcrimescene
processing/investigation, andassisted withperson/property reunification.  Ialsocreated aclassroom number location keyforSnyder Hall (attached).  I
cleared thesceneatapproximately 6:51pm. 

OnTuesday, October 6, 2015, atapproximately 8:09am, Ireturned toUCCforfollowup.  Icleared thesceneat8:44am. 

Case Status: Closed/Inactive

Supplemental: 
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Author: Report time: 31619WILLIS, JEFFREY12/21/201609:15

Entered by: Entered time: 31619WILLIS, JEFFREY12/21/201609:15

Narrative: 

Distribution: 

Douglas County Sheriff'sOffice

Roseburg Police Department

Action Taken: 

OnThursday, October 1, 2015, atapproximately 10:46am, Iresponded toUCCfromtheRoseburg Oregon StatePoliceofficeafterbeingnotified of
an 'activeshooter.'  Iresponded first totheupperparking areawithoutnoticing anyunusual situation(s); Isubsequently responded tothelowerareain
thevicinityoftheshooting parking onCollege Rd. arriving atapproximately 10:51am.  Iassisted withrendering firstaid, Iassisted withfrisking people
forclearing, locateevidence, assisted theCrimeLab, facilitated thecrimescene, andperformed anOregon State PoliceCritical Incident Response
Team (CIRT) facilitation/function.  Icleared thesceneatapproximately 11:25pm. 

OnFriday, October 2, 2015, atapproximately 7:09am, Ireturned toUCCfortheshooting investigation andfacilitated CIRT, assisted withcrimescene
processing/investigation, andassisted withperson/property reunification.  Ialsocreated aclassroom number location keyforSnyder Hall (attached).  I
cleared thesceneatapproximately 6:51pm. 

OnTuesday, October 6, 2015, atapproximately 8:09am, Ireturned toUCCforfollowup.  Icleared thesceneat8:44am. 

Case Status: Closed/Inactive
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